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NOTICE

Notice is hereby gi /en that the 29" Annual Genera I N4Eeting ofthe members ofAD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED will be held on

Wednesday the 30'" day of September,2Ol5 at HotelSurya 5/5 Nath Mandir Road, South Tukogani, lndore-4s2001(M P) at 11:00 A'M'
Totransaalthe following business:

QBPINABY-B-U5!N!!si

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements, containing the audited Balan(e Sheet as at 31 March, 2015

and the statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended 31" March, 2015, the report of the

Board's and Auditors thereon:

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares forthe year ended as on 31" March,2015.

3. To consirler and ifthought fit, to pass with or without modificaticn(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

made 1^ereunder, pursuant to recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and pursLlant to the

resoluticn passed by the members at the 28" Annual General Meeting held on 25'" September, 2014 the appointment of
M/s M. hendra Badjatya & Co., Chartered Accountants (lCAl Firm Registration No. 001457C) as the Auditors oi the Company

to holci office till the conclusion of the 31st Annuai General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2017 be and is

hereby ratified for the year 2015-16 and the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration payable

to thenr for the iinancial year ending 31" March, 2016 as may be determined by the Audit Committee in consultation with

theAudi:ors.

Place: li'dore
Date:3i-07-2015

Registe|ed Office
'Agarwal House"

Grouncl Floor

S-Yash!4'ant Colony

lndore-r152003 (MP)

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

sd/-

{CS Mohd. Raees sheikh)
Company Secretary

The ReE:ister of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday 24'" sept., 2015 to Wednesday 30'"

Sept., 2015 {both days inclusivel for the purpose of payment of the final dividend for the financial year ended March 31" ,

2015 and the 29th Ann ua I General Meeting [the meeting]

The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discr.rssion and Analysis also form part to the report of the
Board.

Members seekinig any information are requested to write to the Company by email at ho@ ad manu mfina nce.com at leest 7

days before the d ate ofthe AGM to enable the management to reply appropriately at the AGM.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT O^IE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND

AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, ON A POIL ONLY AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT 8E A MEIV1BER OF THE COMPANY A peTson

can act as prory on behalf of members not exceeding 50 lfifty] and holding in aggregate not rrore than 10% of the total
share capital o f the Company. ln case a proxy is proposed to be appoanted by a Member holding more than ten percent of
the total shar€r capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any such other
person or shareholder. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be depcrsited at the Registered Office of the
Company, dui,y completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting i.e. by 11.00 A.M.

on Monday 2tt'' sept., 2015. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies, societies,

etc. must be sr pported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Shareholders vvho have not yet claimed/encash their Dividend Warrants from the year 2007-08 to 2013-14 are advised to
take steps to rrralize the same. "The dividend lor the year 2007-08, will be statutorily transferred by the company to the
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and the due date for such transfer is 2"' November 2015 and the details of
the same has disclosed atthe companywebsite (www.admanumfinance.com)."

NOTES:

1.

2.

4.

5.
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6. At the ensuing Annual Genera I Meeting, none ofthe directors is liable to retire by rotation.

7. Corporate rrembers intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting pursuant to section 113 of

the Act are requested to send the Company a certified copy of Board Resolution / Authorization together with specimen

signatures authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalfat the meeting.

8. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank details, National

Electronic Clearing Service INECS], Electronic Clearing Services IECS] mandates, nominations, power of attorneys, change in

address, change of name, email address, contact numberg, etc. to their Depository Participant IDP]. Changes intimated to

the DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company's records which will heip the Company and the Company's

Registrar and Transfer Agents to provide efficient and better services. Members holding shares in physical form are

requested to htimate sLrch changes to Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, Registrar and Tra n sfe r Age nts ofiihe Company.

9. Notice of the Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendan.e Slip

and Proxy Form is being sent to the members in physicalform through permitted mode.

10. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address for re(eiving

all communications including Annual Report, circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. Member$ may also note that

the Notice of the Meeting and the Annual Report will also be available on the Company's website

www.admanumfinance.com for download. Ihe physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the

Company's Registered Offace for inspection at any time between 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on any working day upto the date

of Meeting. Even after registering fo. e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical

form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send

requeststo the Company's investor email id ho@admanumfinance.com

11. Voting through electronic meansr ln compliance with provisions of section 108 of the compani{:s Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of The

Companies IManagement and Administration] Rules, 2014 and clause 358 of the Listing Agreernent, the Company is providing

e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary

arrangements have been made by the Company with Central Depository Services Indial Lirrrited ICDSL] to facilitate e-voting.

The detailed process, instructions and manner for availing e-Votingfacility is annexed to the Notice

12. Mr. lshan Jain, Practicing company secretary [Membership No. ACS 29444] has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to

scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting proaess in a fair and transparent mannet

13. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting l5ut shall not be

entitled to cast theirvote again.

14. Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either by e-voting or poll paper ln case lvlembers cast their votes through

both the modes, voting done by e-voting sha ll prevailand votes castthrough Poll Paper shallbe treated as invalid.

15. The e-voting period commences on Friday, 25" Sept., 2015 [9:00 a.m.] and ends on Tur:sday 29'n september, 2015 [5:oo

p.m.]. During this period, Members holding shares either in physical form or demat form, as on Wednesday the 23'
Septembers,2015 i.e. cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting m()dule shall be disabled for voting

thereafter. once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be all()wed to change it subsequently or

cast vote again.

16. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity slrare capital of the Company as on

cut-off date. A person, whose names is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners

maintained by the depositories as on cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail facility of remote e-voting and poll process

at the venue of the meeting.

17. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Compar ry after dispatch of the Notice and

holding shares as on cut-off date, may cast vote after following the instructions for e -voting as provided in the Notice

convening the Meeting, which is available on the website of the Company and CDSL. Ho\ /vever, if you are already registered

withCDSLforremoteevotingthenyoucanuseyourexistingUserlDandpasswordforcastirrByourvote.
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18 The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, would count the votes cast at the meeting,
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make, not later than three days of conclusion of the meeting, a conrolidated
Scrutinizer's Report ofthe totalvotes cast in favpur or against, ifany, to the Chairman, who shall countersign the same.

19. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the company's website
wwwadmanumfinance.com and on the website of CDSL www.evotineindia.com immediately after the result is declared. The
company shall simultaneouslyforward the resultsto BSE Limited IBsE]wherethe equityshares ofthe Company are listed.

8!!luE5[TOTHE MEMBERS:

a) lntimate changes, ifany, in their registered addresses immediately.

b) Quotetheir ledgerfolio number in alltheir correspondence.

c) Handoventhe enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen registered with the Company for
admission to the meeting place.

d) EringtheirAnnualReport and Attendance Slips with them at theAGM venue.

e) Send their Email address to the Share Transfer Agent for prompt communication and update the same with their D.p to
receive softcopy ofthe Annual Report ofthe Company.

lnstructions for e-Voting

The instrudions for members forvoting electronicallyare as under:

{i} The voting period begins on Friday, 25'h Sept., 2015 from g:oo a.m. and ends on Tuesday, 29" sept., 2O1S at 5:oo p.m.
During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
Wednesday the 23" iiept., 2015, being the cut-Off date may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
d isabled by CDSL for votjng thereafter

(ii) Shareholders who have alreadyvoted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotinqindja.com

(iv) Click on Shareholders.

(v) Now Enteryour User lD

a. FoTCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary tD,

b. For NSDL:8 Character DP tD followed by 8 Digits Client lD,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
d. Nextenterthe lmage V(-,rification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) lf you are holding shares in demat form a nd had logged on to www.evotinsind ia.com andvotedonanearliervotingofany
company, then your existing password isto be used.

(vii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below: For Members holding shares in Demat and physical Form pAN
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by lncome Tax Department (Applicable for shareholders holding shares in
demat as well as physical form) Dividend Bank Details OR Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
format) Date of Birth (DOB) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. . lf both the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SU BMtT,,tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach'Password Creation'menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. 11: is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your passworll confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this
Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN of ADMAI,IUM FTNANCE LtMtTED on which you choose to vote.
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(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and againsr the same the option ,,YES/NO,,for 
voting.

Select the option YES or No as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option No implies
that you dissentto the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" ifVou wish to viewthe entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMlT". Aconfirmation boxwill be displayed. lfyou
wish to confirm yourvote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEf'and accordingly modifyyourvote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRIM" yourvote on the resolution, you willnot be allowed to modifyyourvote.

(xvi) You can alsotake a print ofthe votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

(xvii) lf a dematiccount holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User lD and the image verification code and

click on Forgot Password & enterthe details as prompted bythe svstem.

(xviii) Note for Non-lndividual Shareholders and Custodians

. Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
wwwevotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bear;ng the stamp and sign of the entaty should be emailed to
helpdesk.evotine@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The

Compliance Userwould be able to link the account(s)forwhich thev wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helodesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts theywould be able to cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, ifany, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system forthe scrutinizerto verify the same.

(xix) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked euestions {,,FAes,,l and e-

voting manual available at ULWt{.C-ygLin_.Sl_lldj_a-! O. under help section or write an email to
helodesk.evotins@cdslindia.com. Contact Details: Deputy lManager, CDSL 17th Floor, Pl Towers, Oalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai-400001. Emailr Wc!qcrlausf@ldslj!dE es,rel 022-22723333/AsAa
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are Pleased to present the 29'n Annualfieport and the Company's Audited financial statement for the Financial Year

ended March 31",2015.

1. IINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's Financial Performance for the year ended March 31" 2015, is summarized below:

2.!EjFORMANCE

During the year, due to subdued economy and lower repayment strength of the borrowers, and slow off take of the second

hand commercial vehicle segment, the recovery process of the company resulted into considerable NPA. The management

therefore taking precautions for further disbursement of new loans and therefore the performance of the company became

relatively poor both in terms of volume of business and profits. Once the economy improves and the credit cy.le of the

segment shows amproved results, then the company shallagain endeavorto undertake the size ofoperations into fullscale.

3. qlvlqElp

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends payment ol dividend @ Rs. 1/- for equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (10%) for

the year 2014-15 previous year @ Rs. 1/- for equity shares of Rs. 10 !- ea.h(7O%).

4. IBA!!5[E8_qE_AMqUN s ISltlJ-E5!Q!lED.,ul4[!A.N-sl8 loN FUNpslr EPF)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 2054(5) and section 205C of the companies Act, 1956, (which are still applicable as the

relevant section's under the Companies Act,2013 are yet to be notified) the amounts pertaining to the dividends that

remained unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years from the date it became first due for payment, have been

transferred from time to time to l[PF on the due dates by the company and no claims in this respect shall lie against the

company. The dividend remains unpaid-unclaimed in the Company has been given in the Corporate Governance Report

attached with the annualreport ofthe Company.

(Amount in {)

PARTICULARS 2014-15 2013-14

Profit before Deorecration. lnterest & other adiustments 92545"734 180192986

lpsq : Flnan.e Cost 70705L1.5 86122646

Deoreciation 3799817 12747764

Protit gefore Tax 18040802 81922576

Less : Provision for current lncome Tax 8000000 24936312

Deferred Tax Provision Written Back {'31024691 (8t78O12)

Income Tax excess provision Written Back {a757572] {9s8s28)

Pr6vi(i6n f6r NPA 722072\7 11123513

Provision for Diminution in Securities 0 0

Profit for the year 9693586 50999351

Add : Balance of Profit B/F From Previous Year 61428339 49345546

Amount available for appropriation 71t21925 100344897

Proposed dividend @10% 7500000 7500000

Coroorate Iax on orooosed dividend 7526420 1215588

Tra nsfer to NBFc Reserve 7934777

Tra nsfer to General Reserve o 20000000

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 60156388 61428339

TOTAT 77127925 700344497
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5.

6.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO THE RESERVES

The Company has transferred Rs. 19,38,717/- to the l.l8FC Reserves as per requirement of the Directions of the RBI to the NBFC

Companies {Previous year Rs.1,01,99,870/-) except that no amount has been transferred or withdrawn frorn the reserves by the

Company.

CREDIT-RATING

the company's borrowings enjoy BBB /stable credit ratings from CRISIL. The rating has been revised lrom BBB (Stable) in the

previous yea r.

NoN PERfORMING ASSETS ANq !lBolr/!5!ANS

The company is ascertained Non Performing As5ets under Non Banking Financial (Non deposit accepting or holding) Company's

prudential norm; (Reserve Eank) Directions, 2007, as amended from time to tirne, and made aciequate provisions against. The

company did not recognize intere:tt income on such Non Performing Assets. Tlle Company ha5 dijo wntten cff unrecoverable

amountas bad debts.

ASSOCIATES/SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTUSE COMPANIES

The company does not have any subsidiary and joint '/enture company. The company also does nct have any atsociate within

the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 either at the besinning or end of the financial yea. However, the

Company is an associate of foreign Company namely Agaiwal Coal Corporation(s) Pte. Ltri. isingapore) which hold 36.93%

shares in the Company.

prscr.osuRE u/s 134 (31

Pursuant to the provisions of sec 134 (3) read with companies (Accounts) i'ules, 2014. The requrred rnformation's & disciosures,

to the extent applicable to the company are discussed elsewhere an this report and their !'eievant iniormation's are as under:

9,1. The extracts of Annual Return in the Form MGT-g as per Annexure - A.

9.2 Policy cf company for the appointment of 0irectors and their remuneraiion as per Annexure-B.

9.3 The particulars of related party contracts are enclosed herewith in form AOC-2 as per Annexure -C.

9.4 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and .,ther details in terms of

subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Mana8erial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure - D.

There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 500000/- per month or Rs.6000000/- per year, therefore the particulars of

employees as required Uls L97112) of the Companies Act, 2013 read lvith Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable tothe Company.

E!9 [tlar{AG_EI4E!{L c! rvrl4lllEl

The company has constituted risk management .ommittee and the policy is disclosed on the website of the company.

(wwwadmanqrlllllalce.eqo).

prsqrp!!l-B-E_p,ElapEg.lulNqa&q1l8u!!E5 4!qCoMPLIANCES THEREUNDER

a) Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy.

Your company has a board approved Know Your CLrstome!'and Anti Money Laundering measure policy (KYC and AIVIL Policy)

in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in line with the RBI Guidelines. Company has also adheres to the

compliance requirement in terms of the said policy including the monitoring and reportinB of .ash and suspioous

transactions. There are however, no cash transactions of the value or more than Rs.10000C0/- or any suspicious transactions

whetheror not made in cash noticed bythe company in terlns ofthe said policy.

b) Fair Practice code

Ycur company has in place a Fair Practice Code {FPC), as per RBI Regulations which includes gLlidelines from appropriate

staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company

and its employees duly complied with the provisions of FPC.

7.

8.

9.

10.
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c) Code ofConductfor Board of Directors and the Senior Management personnel

Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for its BOD and the
senior management personnel. The code requires the directors and employees of the company to act honestly, ethically
and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner A certificate of the Management is attached with the Report
in the Corporate Governance section.

d) Codefor Prohibition of lnsiderTrading Practices

Your company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the model code of conduct,
as prescribed under SEBI ( prohibition of insider trading) regulations, 1992, as amended and has duly complaed with the
provisions of the said codeThe 8OD at its meetine held on 31/01/2015 adopted (i) AMFL code of practices and procedures
for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and (ii) AMFL code of conduct for prohibition of insider
trading, as perSEBl (Prohibition of lnsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015, which shallbecome effective from 15/05/2015.

e) Whistle blower policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies {Meeting of
Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and clause 49 of the listing agreement, the company and adopted a whistle blower
policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its directors and employees to report instances of
unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company' code of conduct policy. lt also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit
committee in exceptional cases. Policy of the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the website of the company
at www.admanumfinance.com and attached the same as Annexure H to th is report.

f) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment ofwomen atwork place

The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment of women at workplace.
The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the women employees from sexual harassment at the place of work
and also provides for punishment in case of false and malicious representations. No compliant, however is received by the
company underthe said policy in FY 2014,15.

g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE policy)

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a nomination,
remuneration and evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for identifying the persons who are qualified to be
appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel of the company, along with the criteria for determination of
remuneration of directors, KMP'S and other employees and their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed
under the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. policy of the Company
has been given at the website of the Company at www.admanumfinance.com and attached the same as Annexure B to this
report. The details ofthe same are also covered in corporate Governance Reportformang part ofthis annual report.

h) Related PartyTransactionsPolicy

There were no materially significant related party transactions held during the FY 2014-15 that may have potential conflict
with the interest of company at large. Transactions entered with related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
and Clause 49 of the listing Agreement during the financial year were mainly in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm's length basis. The related party transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related
party and lays down the procedures of dealing with related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on our
web-site (www.admanumf inance.com)

i) Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR policy), as per the provisions of Companies (CSR policy) Rules,
2015 which, inter alia, lays down the guidelines and mechanism, directly or indirectly through eligible trust or institutions
for undertaking socially useful projects for welfare of the society. As per the provisions of section 135 of companies Act,
2013, the company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The composition of the CSR Committee
and its terms of reference are Siven in the corporate Governance Report forminB part of this annual report. The Company
has under an obligation to spend an amount of Rs. 1842174 being the 2% of Average net profit of precedinB three financial
years and the company has discharged the said obligation as per the CSR policy of the company. The detaits of CSR activities
are annexed as per Annexure-E to this report. And the CsR Policy of the Company are posted on our web-site
(www.admanumfinance.com).
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72.

13-

74.

16.

77.

15.

I,ISTING OF SHARES OFTHE COMPANY

The equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE limited (code:511359). The company haj paid the due listing

fees to BsE Limited forthe financialyear 2015-16 on time.

ERANCH NETWORK

Your company has established an integrated branch network to spread the financial operations at different states and locations.

At presentthe company has 24 branches as at31/03/2015.

DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEI-

TheBoardofDirectorsofyourcompanyconsistsof 6 directors. During the year Sh ri Vinod Kumar Agarwal, (D|N00136613) the

Managing Director of the company, due to his pre-occupation has vacated the office as such and has become the Non-Executive

Director & Chairman of the company w.e.f. L6lO8/2074. Mr. J.N Choudhury (DlN 00136766) continued to hold the office as

Director-in-chaBe & CEO. l,4rs. Dolly Choudhury (DlN 06935952) appolnted as wholetime directorw.e.i 31/07/2014.

CA Aseem Trivedi, CA Vishnu Gupta and Mr D.P Kori are the lndependent Directors of the Company for a term of 5 years we.i
1" April, 2014. All lndependent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down

under section 149{6) of the companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and forms part of this report. ln the

opinion ofthe Board they fulfillthe criteria on lndependency.

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the companies Act 2013 read with relevant provisions of Articles of
Association ofthe companythere are none ofany directors is liable to retire by rotation.

The.brief resume of directors proposed to be appointed/ reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and

names of the companies in which they hold directorship along with their membership/chairmanship of committees of the

board as stipulated under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement of stock exchanges, or provided in the Corporate Governance section

along with the Ann ua I Report.

Based on the confirmations received, none of the directors are disqualified from being appointed, reappointed as directors in

terms of section 164 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

CS Mohd. Raees Sheikh, a whole time Company Secretary, and Mr. Vikas Gupta, Chief Financial Officer of the company are

designated as key managerial personnel of the company w.e.i 1" April, 2014 as per the provisions of section 203 of the

companies Act,2013-

PERFoBU-AN!EEyA!!18[!oN

pursuant to the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing agreement, the performance of the goard, its

committee's anci individL,al directors are evaluated by number of meetings held, time spent in each meeting deliberating the

issues, quality of inforoation/data provided to the members, the time given to them to study the details before each meeting,

quality of deliberatior in each meeting, contribution of each directors, the details of decisions taken and measures adopted in

implementing the decision and feedback tothe board.

B9ABO.IIEEIINGS

During the FY 2014-15 the Board of directors has passed resolutions by circulation on 07-04-2014 and six Board meetings were

convened and held. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,

2013 and the Listing Agreement. the details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the attendance of the

respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming partofthis annualreport.

stGNrFrca

There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would impact the going concern

status ofthe company and itsfuture operations.

IIIEBIAI AUDIT AND INTERNAI. IINANCIAL CONTROI. SYSTEM

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the audit as per the internal audit

standards and regLllations. The internal auditor reports to the audit committee of the board. The audit function maintains its

independence and objectivity while carrying out assignments. lt evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequary and

effectiveness of internal control mechanism with interaction ofKMP and functionalstaff.

The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan and its recovery to prevent fraud. The

companv has also taken steps to checkthe performance ofthe functional employees ofthe company at branch level.

18.
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19. SECRETARIALAUDITREPORT

pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Comp-anies Act, 2013 and the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the BOD of the- company had appointed M/s DK 'lain & Co' Practicing Company

Secretaries, lndore to undertake the secretarial audit of the company for the FY 2014-15 The secretarial audit report for the FY

ended March 31", 2015 is annexed as Annexure - F to this report. The said report does not contain any material qualification,

reseryation or adverse remark, except the delay caused in the filing of some documents, which weie already filed with the

adequate additionalfiling fee and has been approved by the Roc/McA, therefore do not calls for anY further comment.

20. AUDITORANOAUDITORS REPORT

At the 28," Annual General Meeting held on 25" September, 2014, the members had appointed M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co

(lcAl Firm Registration Number oo1457c) Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors of the companY, by way of ordinary

resolution u/s 139 of the companaes Act, 2013 to hold office for a term of 3 years from the conclusion of 28" AGM until the

conclusion of the 31'AGM of the company subject to ratification of appointment by the members of the company at every

AGM as perthe provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the recommendation of the audit committee, the BOD at their meetin8 held on 29105/2015 recommended the

ratification of appointment of M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co, Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors of the company, and

that, the necessary resolution in this respect is being included in the notice of the 29'^ AGM for the approval of the members

of the company. The company has received consent from statutory auditors and confirmation to the effect that they are not

disqualified to be appointed as statutory auditors of the company in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

rules framed thereunder The Notes to the Accounts referred to in Auditors Report are self explanatorY and does not call for any

furthercomment.

21. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors, Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c)of sub-section (3)ofsection 134 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013:

a) In the preparation ofthe annual accounts for the year ended March 31" 2015, the applicable accounting standards read with

requirementsset out underSchedule llltothe Act, have been followed andthere is no materia I depa rtures from the same;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at March 31" 2015 and

ofthe profit and loss ofthe companyforthe Year ended on that date;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufllcient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions ofth is Act for safugua rding the assets of the compa ny a nd for preventing and detecting fra ud and other irregu la rities;

d) Thedirectorshadpreparedtheannualaccountsona"Eoingconcern"basis;

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial

controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems are adequate and operating effectively.

22. CORPORATE GOVERI{ANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANDANATYSIS

pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchange, the corporate Sovernance report, management

discussion and analysis and the auditor's certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is enclosed

herewith as perAnnexure.G'

23. DETAITSOF FRAUO

pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3) and 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 13 of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the disclosure in respect offraud detected bythe company is as under:-

The company has detected fraud by its employees in collusion with borrowers at certain locations involving an amount of

Rs. 00.21 Lakh in the financial year 2013-14 which amount is increased to Rs. 227.03 Lakh in the financial year 2014-15. The

investigations of police & at the end of the Company are in Progress & after the recovered amount the Company has written off

an amount of Rs. 215.79 Lakh as unrecoverable in the books of Accounts in the current financial year. The matter is reported to

the Reserve Banks of lndia & also to Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of lndia, New Delhi. The Fraud has been

reported tothe CentralGovernment in the prescribed form ADT-4.
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Further that there is no other fraud as reported by the Auditors to the central Government which needs to be disclosed as per

requirement of the provisions of section 134{3Xca) of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

24. ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2d13 and Clause 49 of the listing agreement, an Annual Performance

evaluation of the Board, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the board committees including

audit committee and other committees of the board of directors of the company was carried out during the year and is covered

underthe corporate governance reportforming part of this annual report.

25. DEPOS|TS

The Company is a non-deposit taking category - B NBFC Company. The company does not have any public deposits within the

meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further that there is no outstanding falls under the category of deposits at

the end ofthe finanfialyear.

26. ADEOUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROLS

The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system software and special

software's. The company has also an internal audit system by the external agency. Barring collusion and conspiracy of the staff
and customers in respect of fraud detected by the company, the Board is of the opinion that there is an adequate internal

financial control in the company

27. COMMITTEE OFTHE BOARD

The company has duly constituted the following committee as per the provisions of section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and

other provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013 and Clause 49 ofthe ListingAgreement with the stock exchanges.

(a) Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

(b) AuditCommittee

(c) Stakeholders' Relationship committee,

(d) Risk Management Committee;

(e) CSR Committee;

(f) lnternalCommittee for SexualHarassment ofWomen atthe Work Place.

The detar s of the composition of the audit committee and other committees and their respective terms of reference are

included in the corporate Governance report forming part of this annual report. The Audit Committee and other Board

Committees meet at regular intervals and ensure to perform the duties and functions as entrusted upon them bythe board.

28. DI5CTOSURE AS PER TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 9BB OF NON BANKING FINANCIAT COMPANIES PRUDENNAL NORMS IRESERVE

BANKI DIRECTIONS. 1998.

The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached financialstatements.

29. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO,

Particulars under Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report of Directors) Rules, 1988 on conservation of ener8y and

technology absorption are NlL. There was no foreign exchange earnings and outgoing except the Remittance of Dividend (USD

Equivalent 57584.93) is Rs. 27,7O,OOOl -.

30. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board of Directors places its sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received from Banks, Customers and

Shareholders. The Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation for the dedicated services of the
Executives and staffs fortheir contribution to the overall performance ofthe company.

Registered office: By Order ot the Eoard

Ad-Manum Finance Limited sdl- sd/-
clN- 152520MP1986P1C003405 {Vinod Kumar Agarwal} (Jayanta Nath Choudhury}
'Agarwal House", Ground Floor Director & Chairman Director-ln-CharSe & CEO

5, Yeshwant Colony, YN Road DIN-00136613 DIN-00135765
TNDORE - 4s2003 (M.P)

Place: lndore
Date: 29-05-2015

Annual Report 2014-2015 | 1'l



ANNEXURE - A
EXTRACT OF ANNUAT RETURN -. FORM MGT. 9

As on the financial year ended on 31'r March, 20ls
{Pursuant to section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

l. Registration and Other Details

152520MP1986Pt C003405

06losl7986
Name of the Ad-Manum Finance Limited
Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by Shares/ lndian Non Government Company
Address ofthe Registered Office and contact details 'Agarwal House" Ground Floor,5, yeshwant Colony lndore

Madhya Praderh 452003 tndia
Whether listed Listed on BSE Ltd. codei 511359
Name, address and contact details of Registrar and

Transfer Agent, if any

M/s Ankit Consulrancy pvt. Ltd.,

Plot No.60, Electronic complex, Pardeshipura, lndore (M

Ph. 0731-3198601, email id. ankitind@sancharnet.in

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company is as stated below:

Name and Des€rlption o{ main preducts / Services

Actavities of commercial loan companies. (included are the activitaes ofthe company
which is carrying on as its princapal business providing of loans or advances or
otherwise for any activity other than its own)

Name and Address of the Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: company has no any Holding, Subsidiary and Associate
Company.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Sha.e Capital Breakup as % ofthe total Equity)
i) Category-wise Shareholding

ll. Princlpal Business Adivities of th€ Company:

NIC Code of the
Produd / Service

Category of
Shareholder

No. ofShares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end ofthe year % Change

during
the year

Demat Physical Tota I % of Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total % ofTotal

Shares

{1) lndian

a) lndividual/ HUF

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies corporate

e) Banks/ Fl

f) Any Other....

sub-Total(AX1):

1085410

762L5;

184756;

0

0

0

1085410

762150

1847560

74.47

10.16

24.63

108s410

762750

1a47560

0

0

0

108s410

762750

1847560

74.41

10.1;

24.63

0

0

0
{2) Foreign

a) NRls - lndividuals

b) Other -lndividuals
c) Bodies Corporate

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other...

Sub-Total (A)(2):

2770000

2770000

0

o

2770000

2770000

36.93

36.93

2770000

2770000

0

0

2770000

2770000

36.93

36.93

0

0
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Total Shareholding
of Promoters {A)

= (A)(1) + {AX2) 4677560 0 46771,5O 6L.57 4617560 0 4677560 61.57 0

B. Public Shareholding

(1) lnstitutions

a) Mutual Funds / UTI

b) Banks / Fl

c)CentralGovt.

d)State Govt.(s)

e)Venture Capital Fuld

f) lnsurance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

i)others (specify)

Sub rotal (B){1):

(2) Non-lnstitutions

a)Bodies Corporate

i) lndian

ii)Overseas

b) lndividuals

i) lndi'ridual Share holden

holding nominalshare
capital upto R5.1 lakh

ii) lndividual share holder
hclding nominal share

capital in excess of
Rs.1 lakh

c)Others (specif\/')

i)Shares held by

Pakistani citizens vested

with the Custodian of

Enemy Property

ii)OtherForeign

Nationals

iii)Foreign Bodies

iv) NRI/ OCBS

v)Clearing Members

/Clearing House

vi)Trusts

vii) LLP

viii) Foreign Portfolio

lnvestor {Corporate)

ix)Qualified Foreign

lnvestor

2033370

306404

270741

118

10

2000

269751

0

0

0

2035370

576L67

2'10787

118

10

27.14

1 .64

3.61

0.00

0.00

1997770

303i14

24O647

533

33119

2000

265257

0

0

0

t999770

568377

2a0647

s33

33119

26.66

7.58

-J.7 4

0.01

o.44

{0.48)

(0.10)

c.13

0.01

0.14

Sub-Total (BX2): 2610683 271757 2442440 38.43 2615183 )71157 2442440 38.43 0.00

Total Public share holding

{B)=(B) (1)+ (B)(2)
2610683 27t757 1842440 38.43 2615183 27 L757 2842440 38.43 0.00

Grand Total (A+8) 7228243 277757 7500000 100.00 7232743 777757 7s00000 100.00 0.00
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ll) shareholding of Promoters

at tlu beginning oI the year Shareholding at the end ofthe year

No.ot | % oftolal I % of Shares
Sharos I Sharesot I Pledged /

Company I encumbered

Shareholde$ l{ame % change

during the
year

Coal Corporation (S) Pte. Lld.

Mnod KumarAgaMal

Aganval Fuel Corporation Private Limited

Archana Coal Pvt. Ltd.

Vinod KumarAgarwal (HuF)

Neena Devi AgaMal

Gian Chand Gupta

Sneh Lata

Archana Kothari

Total

For Eaoh of the Top l0
thrlrhol'hr3

Aereo Dealmmm Ad. Ltd.

Procon Pvt Ltd

AnhantCapital [rkt. Ltd

Available Finance Limited

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Nath

Added to
Top'10
SherEhdder

lnvestsmart Stock Brokers

Privale Limited

Transfer

Added

to Top 10

Shashi Rani Gupla

Arun Kumar Sancheti (HUF)

Shashin Amrutlal Palel

lii) change in PromoterJ shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares % oftotal
shares of

the Company

No, o, Shares % of total
shares of

the Company

At the beginning of the year 4617560 61.57

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease

1e.9. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Nil

At the end ofthe year 4617560 67.57

iv) ShareholdinS Pattern ofTop Ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS)

'Note-1: Sale of Shares 30.01.2015, 06.02.2015, 13.02.2015,20.02.2015,27 .02.2015 & 31.03.2015 no. of sharcs 2070, 560'1, 934, 250, 800 &5 respectively

14 | Annual Report 2014-2015



m
v) Shareholding of Directo6 and Key Managerial personnel

For Each ofthe Diredors and KMP

Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal, Director & Chairman

At the be8inning of the year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ (e.9. ailotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the end ofthe

Mr. Jayanta Nath Choudhury Director-tn-Charge & CEO

At the beginning of the year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding durang the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the end ofthe year

Mr. Devee Prashad Kori, lndependent Directot

At the beginning ofthe year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the end ofthe year

CA Vishnu Prasad Gupta, lndependent Director

At the beginning of the year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

CA Aseem Trivedi, lndependent Director

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease {e.g. /bonus/sweat equity
At the end of the year

Mrs. Dolly Choudhury Whole-time-Director

At the beginning of the year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the end ofthe year

Mr. Raees Sheikh, Company Secretary

At the beginning of the year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus^weat equity etc):

At the end ofthe year

Mr. Vikas Gupta, CFO

of the year

Date wise lncrease/Decrease in share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonusAweat equity etc):

X of total
shares of

th.

shareholdlng
the

At the end ofthe year
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V.INDEBTNESS

lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

lndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) lnterest due but nor paid

iil) lnterest accrued t ut not due

Total(i+ii+iii) '
Change in lndebtedness during the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

lndebtedness at the end ol the financial year

i) Prin(|pal Amount

ii) lnterest due but not pard

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

Total(i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF OIRECTOR AND KMP

Remuneration to Managing Directot Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

1422.76

1422.76

4882.89

4882.89

({. ln Lakhs)

Particular of Remuneration Mr. Vinod
KumarAganral,

Director

Mr. Jayanta Nath

Choudhury, CEO &
Director-ln-Charge

Mrs. Dolly Choudhury
Whole Time Director
(w.e.f. 31.07.2014

Total

1 Gross Salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in

Section 17(1) of the lncome Tax Act, 1961 15693ss 1636567 360000 3565902

{b)Value of perquisites under Section 17(2)

lncome Tax Act, 1961 210000 210000

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under 5ection 17(3)
lncome Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Options

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as 7ir ofprolit
- othcrs, specify..

5 Others. please specity

Total 1779355 t 6-15.-i67 360000 3715922

Ceiling as per th€ Act)* 42,00,$00 42,00,000 42,00,000 1,06,40,000
* N4inimum renuncration payable at per Schedule V of in case ofina.lequacy ol prolits.

g. Remuneratior to other Diredors:

1. lndependent Dire(tors: No remuneration was paid to ildepeid"n, d,|.",rol.,
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-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

Other Non Executive Directors: No remuneration was to other Non Executive directors-N-A-

-Fee for attending Board/Committee Meetings

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

Particular of Remuneration

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)
of the lncome Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under section 17(2)

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)

Commission
- as % of profit

VII. PENALIY/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type

A. COMPANY

Penalty
Pun

B. DIRECTOR

Punishment

C- OTHER OFFICER IN

Compounding

For : Ad-Manum Finance Limited

sd/-
(vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Director & Chairman
DIN:00136613

Date:29/05/?075
Place: lndore

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEO

DIN:00135755
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ANNEXURE _ B

- REMUNERATION POTICY

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRICTORS:

1. As perCompany's policy, the Companydoesn/t pay any commission or remuneration to its non executive directors.

2. The Company pays sitting fee of Rs. 20OO/- for attending each meeting of the Board of directors including committee

meetingsthereof

3. The Company reimburses the actual travelling and lodging expenses to the Non Executive Directors for attending the Board,

Committee and members meetings from time to time.

4. The Companydo not provides any ESOB etcto its directors.

REMUNERATIONCRITERIAFORTHE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORSAND TMP:

1. The Remuneration of the executive directors including the Chairman and Managing Director is determined and approved by

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ofthe Board, consisting ofthe independent directors.

2. The Executive directors being appointed for a period of2/5 years at a time.

3. The Company is not paying anysittingfee as wellas do not provide any ESOB etcto its executive directors.

The Company is paying remuneration to its CS and cFo as per the terms of the appointment approved by the Remuneration

Committee and they are also entitled for the annual increments based on their performance, evaluated by the

Remuneration Committee and Board on annual basis.

For : Ad-Manum Finance Limited

sdl-
(vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Director & Chairman
DIN:00136613

Datet 29lOSl2015
Place: lndore

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEo
DIN:00136766
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ANNEXURE - C

Particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Comoanv with related parties -Form AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h)ofsub-section (3)of section 134 ofthe Act and Rule 8{2)ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)for disclosure

of particulars ofcontracts/arrangements entered into bythe company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)ofsection 188of

the Companies Act, 2013

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's lendh basis (NOT APPLICABLE)

Name(s)

of the
related
party and

nature of
relationship

Natule of
contracts/

arrangementsl
transactions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts/
alrangements/
transactions
(c)

Salient terms
of the contracts

or arrangements

or transactions
including the
value, if any (d)

Justification
for entering
into such
mntracts or
arrangemenls 0r
transactions(e)

Date of
approval
by the
Board (0

Amount
paid as

advances,
if any (s)

Date on which the

special resolution

was passed in

general meeting

as required under
first proviso to
section 188 (h)

NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

Name(s) of the related
party and nature of
relationship (a)

Nature of
contracts/
arrangements/
transactions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts/
arrangements/
transactions
(c)

Salient terms
ofthe contracts
or arranSements
or transactions
including the
value, if anv (d)

Date of
approval
by the
Board,
if any (e)

Amount
paid as

advances,
if any (f)

V K Agarwal and Director 1. Rent Paid

2.surrender of
Keyman lnsurance

As per the terms of
contract

79,66,17 4

t3,90,342

sOlOs/2074

Neena Devi Agarwal
and Wife of Director

Rent Paid As per the terms of
contract Continuing

2,85,277 3OlOsl2Ot4

Tapan Agarwai
and Son of Director

Rent Paid As per the terms of
contract continuing

to,79,130 30/Osl2014

Dolly choudhury and

wife of Director-ln-Charge
Remuneration &
Perquisites

As per the terms of
contract

1,80,000 Continuing
till 31.07.15

DevrajAgarwal
and Brother of Director

Commission Paid As per the terms of
contract

2,O7,280 30/Osl2014

tor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
(vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Director & Chairman
DIN:00136513

oate.29/05/2015
Place: lndore

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEO

DIN:00136766
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ANNEXURE . D
Details pe'taining to remuneration as required*under section 197(12) of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of theCompanies (Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial perso""U nri"r, ZOfa
1) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, chief Executive officer, company secretary or manager, ifany' in the FY 2014-15' the ratio ofthe remuneration of each director to the median remuneration ofthe employees ofthe company forthe FY 2014-15 and the comparison of the remuneration of each key ,an"g"riur personal {KMp) against the performance of thecompany are as under:-

2)

3)

4)

s)

6)

7)

The median remuneration ofthe emproyees ofthe company during the financialyear 2014_1s was Rs. 1.28 Lakh
ln the Financialyeai there was an increase of 14.75% In the median remuneration ofemployees.
There were 122 permanent employees on the rolls ofthe companyas on 31/03/2015.
Relationship between average increase in r€rmuneration and company performance-the profit aftertax forthe financialyear ended3l/0312075 decreased by 81% whereas the increase i, meaian ,e,nunuratrron was tq.i|o/o. The average increase in medianremuneration is therefore justified.

comparison of the remuneration of the key manageriar personner against the performance of the company:The total rem uneration ofthe key managerial personnel decre-ased uy+rr:xtrom ns. aa.4s tacs in 13-14 to Rs. 52.07 Lakh in 14,1s.Whereas the profit after tax decreased by81%%to Rs.96.94 takh in i4-15.

't' I;:T:T::;'" 
market capitalization of the companv-The market capitalization 31103/201s was Rs. 19.3s Crores (pr yr Rs.

(b) Price earnings ratio ofthe companyas a t37/03/2Ot5was2}.O0 (pryr 3.90).(c) The company has not made any pr-rb lic issue or rights issue of securities jn the recent past, so comparison has not been made ofcurrentsharepricewithpubricofferprice.Thecompany'ssharesareristedonBombaysto.lrr.r,""c"dsl).-'-
8) AveraSe % decreased made in the sararies in the financiaryear 20!4-15-KMp 47.73%, emproyees 14.75%.9) Thereare no variable componentof remuneration availed bythe directors.
10) The ratio ofthe remuneration of the hiShest paid director to that of the emproyees who are not directors but receive remunerationin excessofthe highe5t paiddirectordur inBtt 

" 
1,""r,_not uppti."ti",-unj 

''
11) lt is hereby affirmed thatthe remuneration paid is as perthe remuneration policy ofdirectors KMp and otheremployees.
Registered Office:
Ad-Manum Finance Limited
clN- t52520MP1986PLCOO34o5

"Agarwal House", Ground Floor
5, YeshwantColony, yN Road
TNDORE-452003 (M.P)

Place: lndore
Date:29-05-2015

ByOrderofthe Board

sd/-
(Vinod KumarAga.wal)
Director & Chairman
DtN-00136613

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEO
DIN 00136765

S.No Name of Directo./KMp for financial
year 2014-15

Remunertaion of
Director/KMP for
the financialYear
2014-15 (Rs. in Lacs)

% increase in

Remuneration
in the Financial
yea r 2014-15

Ratio of
remuneration
of each Director
to median
remuneration of
employees

Comparison of the
Remuneration of the
KMP against the
performance ofthe
Company

1 MrVinod KumarAgarwal t7.79 (-)71.80 14.00x
2 Mr J.N Choudhury L6.37 (-)18.02 12.89x

Profit :fter tax
decreased 81% for
the FY 2014-15

3 Mrs Dolly Choudhury 5.40 0 4.25x
4 CS. Mohd. Raeessheikh 7.77 NA 6.22x
5 MrVikas Gupta 4.7A NA 3.76x
6 CA AseemTrivedi 0.08 NA NA
7 CA Vishnu Gupta 0.10 NA NA
8 Mr Devi prasad Kori 0.08 NA NA
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ANNEXURE - E

Annexure 'A'

ANNUAT REPORT ON CORPOiATE SOCIAI, RESPONSIBITITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview ot proiects or programmes proposed to be undertaken and a

reference totheweb-linktothe CSR policyand projects or programmes.

CSR Policy is stated at the Website: http://www.admanumfinance.com

2. Composition ofthe CSR Committee:

1. Mr Vinod KumarAgarwal

2. Mr Javanta Mth Choudhury

3. Mr D. P Kori

3. Average net profitofthe Companyfor lastthree financialyears:

Average net profit: Rs.92,708,678

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent ofthe amount as in item 3 above):

The Compa nv is required to spend Rs. 18,42,174 towards CSR.

5. Details ofCSR spend forthefinancialyear:

a.Total amount spentlorthe financial year : Rs.18,50,000

b. Amount unspent, ifany : Nlt

Finance LimitedFor

Chairman

Director-ln-Charge & CEO- Member

lndependent Director- Member

sd/-
(layanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEO

DIN:00136766

sd/-
(vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Director & Chairman
DIN:00136613

Oatet 29/05/2015
Place: lndore
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c. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

Projed/Activities Sector Locetion Amount Outlay
(Budget for
proiect/ activitier

Amount spent
on the pro,ect/
activities

Cumulative
expenditure
up to reporting
period

Amount spent
direct or through
implementing agensy

7 Promotion of
Fdu.ation

Education LocalAreas

la,42,1.74 18,50,000 18,50,000
lhrough Trust

" MAA CHARITABLE

TRUST"
2 Sports and Culture Sports and

culture
LocalAreas

3 Others Others Local Areas



ANNEXURE - F

Form MR-3
* 

srcnETAnrlL AUor nEpont

FoR THE FtNANctaL YEAR ENDEo 31'MARCH,20t5

Ipursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
Ad- Manum Finance Ltd.
'Agarwal Houre" Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony, lndore {M.P)4520C3

We have conducted the secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices byAd- Manum Finance Ltd. (hereinafter called the "company"). secretarial Audit was conducted in a mannert-hat provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutorycompliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives durinB the conduct of
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financiai year ended on
31st March 2015 (Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that thecompany has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place tothe extent, in the manner and subject tothe reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company tor the
financialyear ended on 31st March 2015 accordingto the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act,2013 (the Act)and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts {Regulation)Act, 1956 (,SCRA }and the rules made there underj
(iii) The Depositories Act,1995and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange lvlanagement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company durang the Audit
Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed underthe Securities and Exchange Board ol tndia Act,1992 {,SEBtAct,): -
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (SubstantialAcquisition ofShares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The securities and Exchange Board of rndia {prohibition of rnsider Trading) Regurations, 1992j
(c) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not

applicable tothe Company duringthe Audit period)j

(d) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Employee stock option scheme and Employee stock purchase scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(e) ThesecuritiesandErchangeBoardoflndia(lssueandListingofDebtsecurities) Regulations, 2oo8 (Not a pplicable to the
Company duringtheAudit period);

(f) The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealingwith client;

(g) The securities and Exchan8e Board oflndia (Delisting ofEquityshares) Regulations, 2oo9 (Not applicable to the compa ny
duringthe Audit period); and

(h) The Securities and Exchanee Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities)
during the Audit Period)

Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company

(vi) ln respect ofother laws specificallyapplicable tothe company is Reserve Bank oftndia Directions/Regulations as appticable to a
Non Eanking Financial company (Non Deposit Accepting or holding). we have relied on informatiory'records produced bythe
Company duringthe course ofour audit on test-check basis and the reporting is limited to that extent onlv.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:
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{i) Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia (Not notified hence not applicabie to the
companv durinH the audit period).

{ii) The Listing Agreements entered into bythe Company with BSE Ltd.,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions ofthe Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above subject to the following observations:

(a) That the Company has filed form MR-1 for appointment of CFO delayed by 18 days; Form MR-1 for appointment of Cs

delayed by 21 days; Form DIR-12 for appointment of CFO delayed by 47 days; Form DIR-12 for appointment of Mrs, Dolly
Choudhary as an Additional Director delayed by 81 days; Form MR-1 for appointment of Mrs. Dolly Choudhary as WTD

delayed by 51 days; Form DIR-12 for change in designation of Mrs. Dolly Choudhary delayed by 27 daysi Form MGT-14 for
approval of Qirectors Report delayed by 265 days and Form MGT-14 for Authority to invest in Mutual Funds delayed by 69

days to the RoC after prescribed period with the odequdte additionol Jiling tees, this hds reported qs complionce by
tqerence of pqyment of odditionol lees;

(b) ThattheCompany hasfiled the annual disclosure inthe Forms as prescribed inthe Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997 instead of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(c) The company has closed the Window for Trading of the Shares. Howevet as advised by the BSE vide Circular dated 3rd Feb.,

2014 it has not informed the sameforthe quarters ended June, Sept., and Dec., 2014 to the BSE.

we further reportthat

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directo!'s and

lndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions ofthe Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeti g and for
meaningful participation at the meetinB.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes ofthe meetings ofthe
Board of Directors orcommittee ofthe Board, asthe case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We furthe. report that the compliance by the Company for the applicable Financial Laws like Direct Taxes, lndirect Taxes and the
compliance of the Accounting Standards, quarterly financial results under Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement and the Annual financial

statements has not been reviewed in this audit report, since the same have been subject to the Statutory Financial Audit by other
designated professionals. This report is to be read with our letterof even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integralpart
ofthis report.

we further repon that during the audit period of the company, there were no specific events/ action having a major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuant ofthe above referred laws, rules, regulations, Buidelines, standards etc. referred to above.

For D.K.JAIN &CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

sdl
Dr. D.K.JAIN

PROPRIETOR

FCS3565CP2382

Place:lndore
Date: 28" May,2015
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The Members
Ad- Manum Finance Ltd.
'Agarwal House" Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony
lndore (M.P.) 452003

Our report ofeven date is to be read along with this letter.

1' Maintenance of secreta ria I record is the responsibility of the ma nagement of the company. ou r responsibility is t o
expr6ss an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance aboutthe correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensurethat correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. we believe that the processes and practices, we followedprovide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3' We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4 where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5 The compliance ofthe provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is theresponsibility of management. our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.
6 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe company.

For, D.K.JAIN & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

sdl-

Or. D.K.JAIN

PROPRIETOR

FCS 3565 CP 2382

Place; lndore
Date; 28'h May,2015

Annexure l(
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. ANNEXURE-G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ln accordance with clause 49 ofthe ListingAgreement with BSE Limited (BSE)and some ofthe best practicesfollowed internationally
on Corporate Governance, the report .ontaining the details ofcorporate governan.e systems and processes at Ad-Manum Finance
Limited is as under:

1. EAItrPANIS JHLOIoZllI INIAEPABAIE GOVERNANCE:

The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all
stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory authorities and shareholders.

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. lt is the adoption of best business
practices which ensure that the Company operates not onlywithin regulatoryframework, but is also guided by ethics.

2. B9A8Q!L9!8!efqE5
a. Composition & Category of Directors

All the independent Directors of the Company at the time of their fi.st appointment to the Board and thereafter at the first
meeting of the Board in every financial year, give a declaration that they meet with the criteria of independence as
provided under clause 49 of the listing agreement. None of the above oirectors is related inter-se except Mrs. Dolly
choudhury wife of Mr. .rayanta Nath Choudhury. None of the Directors holds the office in more than the permissible
number of companies under the Companies Act,2O13

Attendance Record of Directors:

During the financial year 2014-2015 the Board of Directors passed Resolutions by circulation on 07lo4l2Ot4 and has met sax
times on 30/05/2014, 3l/o7l2Ol4, 1610812Ol4, 3ll7Ol2O74, Ogl72/2074 and 37/OU2O15. The Company Secretary is the
secretary ofthe 8oard.

d. Non-executive Directors compenration and disclosure

The Board of Directors through board meeting held on 30.05.2014, decided to give sitting fees to the lndependent Director
@ Rs 2000/- per meeting the Company may pay or reimburse to them such fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have
been incurred by them while performing the role as an lndependent Director of the company. This could include
reimbursement of expenditure incurred by them for attending Board / Committee meetings, Annual General Meetings,
Extraordinary General Meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with shareholders/creditors/ management, site visits,
induction and training (organized by the Company for Directors) and in obtaining, subject to prior consultation with the
Board, professional advice from independent advisors in the furtherance oftheir duties.

Name of Diaectors Designation Cate8ory Position

Mr Vinod Kumar Agarwal Director & Chairman Non-Executive f rom 16-08-2014 Chairman

Mr J.N. Choudhury Director-ln-Charge & CEO Executive Member
Mrs. choud Whole-Time-Director Executive Member

CA Aseem Trivedi Director lndependent & Non-Executive Member

CA Vishnu Gu Director lndependent & Non-Executive Member

Mr. Devi Prasad Kori Director lndependent & Non-Executive Member

Name of Directors No. of Board
Meetints held

No. of Board
Meetings Attended

Last AGM
whether attended

0ther
Diredolships

Committee
Membe6hlp/

Mr. Vinod Kumar 6 6 Yes 4 1

Mr. J.N. Choudhu 6 6 Yes 2

Mrs. Choud 5 No

CA. Aseem Trivedi 6 4 No 1 4

CA. Vishnu Gupta 6 Yes 1 4

Mr Devi Prasad Kori 6 4 No 2 4
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Hold office Till

3.2. FORMAT LETTER OF APPOINTMENT TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Brief Resurne of Director and Letter of appointment is disclosed on the website of the company
(yvrulald-!0aryoflrclllcl9rd.

3.3. TR+tNtNG OF TNDEPENDENT DTRECTORS:

the company providing suitable training to independent directors to familiarize them with the company, their roles, rights,
responsibilities in thecompany nature ofthe industry in which the company operates, business modelofthe company, etc.

3.4 SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

As stipulated by the code of lndependent Director under the companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, a separate
meeting of the independent Director of the company held on 9'h December, 2014 to review the performance ot Non-
lndependent Direcior (including the chairman) and the Board as whole. The lndependent Dlrector atso reviewed thequalit[ content and timelines of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its committees
which is necessaryto effectively and reasonably perform and discharge theirduties.

4. Auplr eSMtrl[EE
During the year there is no change in the ccnstitution of A..rdit Committee.
The terms of reference stipulated by the 80ard of Directors to the Audit committee are, as contained in clause 49 0f the Listing
Agreement and Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, major ofwhich are as follows:
l oversight of the company's financial reporting pi-ocess and the dasclosure of its financial information to ensure that

the financial statement is correct, suff icient.nd credible;
2. Recommendingfor appointment, remuneration and terms ofappointment ofaudjtor ofthe Companyj
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
4 Reviewin8, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor,s report thereon before submission

to the board for approval, with particular reference to:
a Matters, required to be included in the Director's Responsibility statements to be included in the Board,s report in

terms ofclause {C)ofsub section 3 of section 134 ofthe Companies Act,2013
b. Changes, ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasons forthe same

5.

6.

7.

8,

9.

10.

11.

72.

13.

!4.
15.

c. N4ajor accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise ofjudgment by management
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out oiauditfindings
e. Compliance with Iisting and other legal requirement relating to financialstatements
i Disclosirre of any related party transactions
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterryfinanciarstatements before submission to the board for approvar;
Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rightsissue preferential issue, etc.)the statement of funds ut'lized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /prospectus/ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utllization of proceeds of a public orrights issue, and making a ppropriate recommendations tothebo;rdtotakeupstepsinthismatter;
Review and Monito. the auditor,s independence and performance, and effectiveness ot audit process;
Approvalor and subsequent modification oftransactions ofthe company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;
Valuation ofundertakings orassets ofthe company, wherever it is necessaryj
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
Reviewing, with the management, performance ofstatutoryand internalauditors, and adequacy ofthe interna lcontrol system s;
Reviewing the adequacy of internal aud,t function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staftingand seniority ofthe officiar headingthe department, reporting strLrcture coverage and frequency of internataudit;
Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;
ReviewinB the findings of any internal investigations by the internal aud;tcrs into matters where there is suspected fraud ofirregularityor a failure ofinternalcontrol systems ofa material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

3.1 TENURE OF INDEPENpENT ptRECToBj

Mr. D. P Kori
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16 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about th€ nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussjon to ascertain any area of concern;

17 To look into the reasons for substantialdefaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, share holders (in case
of nonpayment of declared dividends) and creditors;
18. To reviewthe functjoning ofthe whistle blower mechanism;
19. Approval of appointment of cFo (i.e., the whole-time finance director or any other person heading the flnance function or

discharging that function)after assessingthe quarifications, experience & background, etc. ofthe candidate
20. Carrying out any otherfunction as in theterms of reference ofthe Audit Committee.

During the yeat the Committee has met 4 times (30,/05/2014 31l07l2O!4,3tlt,lZO74 and 31/0V2OI5). The detaits
compositaon and attendance of the members of the Audit committee in the meetings are as followsi
Name

CA Vishnu Gu

D.P Kori

Meetings Attended

All the members of Audit committee are financially literate and have accounting or related financial management expertise.
The Company Secretary is the secretaryof tlie Committee.

The Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration committee are to determine on behalf of the Board of
Directors of the company and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the company,s policy on
specific remuneration package{s)for Executive Director The company secretary is the secretary ofthe committee.

6. STAKEHO|DE&8E!AL!9!SE!!'_!914M.!EEE

The committee, inter alia, approves issue of duplicate share certificates and oversees and reviews all matters connected with
securities itansfers The committee also looks into redressal of shareholder's complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of
balancesheetetc.

v' The Eoard of Directors, to expedite the process of share transfers, has delegated the power of share transfer to the
Registrar & Share TransferAgent ofthe Company.

"/ The Committee oversees the performance ofthe Registrar & Share TransferAgent ofthe Company.
During the vear, the commattee has met 4 times (30/05/2014, 3uo]-l2otl, 3tltol2ot4 and ?t/ou2ousl. The detaits
composition and attendance ofthe members ofthe Stakeholder Relationship committee in the meetings are asfollows:

During the year total numbers of complaints received were 1 and replied to the satisfaction 
"t 

thi-t o["ri ortrtffi
complaints as on 31" March,2015 were NlL. The Company Secretary is the secretary ofthe Committee.

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMTTTEE

Name

CA Vishnu Gupta

CA Aseem Trivedi

Mr. D.P Kori

7. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

For the purpose of managinB the risk, company had .onstituted the Risk Management committee. Attendance of each Member
atthe Risk Management Committee meeting held during theyearonlyonce on 16/08/201S:

lndependent and Non-Executive Director

Name Position Meetings Held Meetings Attended
CA. Aseem Trivedi Chairman 4 4
CA Vishnu Gupta Member 4 4
Mr D.P Kori Member 4 4

l\lame Position Meeting Held

Mr. Jayanta Nath Choudhury Chairman 1 1

CA Aseem Trivedi Member 1 7

CA Vishnu Gupta Member 7 1-,

The Company Secretary is the secretary of the Committee.
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8. CONSTITUTION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Considering the work being done by the Coipany on Social front, the Company's Board has constituted a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR). CSR is primarily responsible for formulating and monitoring the implementation of the framework of
Corporate Social Responsibility, other policies under Business Responsibility Policy and to look into sustainability matters
related to overall governance. Constitution and attendance of each Member at the Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
meeting held duringthe year two times (3 0/O5 /201,4 and 22/f2/2074)l

S. No Name of the member Position Meetins Held Attended
1 Mr Vinod Kumar Agarwal Chairman 2 2

2 Mr. Jayanta Nath Choudhury Member 2 2

3 Mr. D.P Kori Member 2 2

/ CS M.R. Sheikh , the Company Secretary of the company is the Secretary of the committee

9. WHTSTLE BLOWER POL|CI

As per the requirement of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013, the company had constituted the Whistle
Blower policy and the same has been disclosed on the website ofthe company (www.admanumfinanee.com).

Year Resolution

201t-72 One (Appointment of the

2072-73

relative of the
Whole-Time-Di

Approvalof
Donation to
Charitable Trust

2013-74 Re-Appointment
of Whole Time Director
and Appointment of

During the year ended r)n 31" March 2015, there has/ have been no resolution/s passed by the company's shareholders
through posta I ballot. At t he ensuing An nual General Meeting, there is no resolution proposed to be passed by postal ballot.

11. DtSCt-OSURES

a) Disclosure on materirally significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with its
promoters, the directors or the management, thear subsidiaries or relatives etc. that have potential conflict with the
interests ofthe Compa ny at large.

None ofthe transactions with any ofthe related parties were in conflict with the interest ofthe company.
b) Details of ncn-compliance by the Company, penaltaes, and Strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanee or SEBI or

any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, duringthe lastthree years.

c) The comparny is fc,llowing the Whistle Blowing Policy and affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Comrrittee.

Oetails of the remuneration paid to the directors during the year under review are as under:
Name ol Directors Amount Period of appointment
Mr Vinod Kumar Agarwal
(Director & Chairman)
- Remuneration and Perquisites

' Rent paid

17 ,79,355

79,66,77 4

Re-Appointed as Director & Chairman we.f 16-08-2014.

Mr. J.N.Choudhury

(urrector-rn-Lnarge & LLUI

- Remuneration and Perquisites

76,36,567 Re-appointed for 2-years w.e.f. 01.10.2014

Mrs. Dolly Choudhury
(Whole Time Director

3,60,000 Appointed on 31-07-2014 as Woman Director

10. GENERAT MEETINGS

Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath
Mandir Road, lndore (M.P)

HotelSurya,5/5, Nath
Mandir Road, lndore (M.P)

Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath
Mandir Road, lndore (M.P)
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LIMITED

d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirement and adoption ofthe non mandatory requirement.
There is no instance of non-compliance by theCompany and no penalties, strictures etc. imposed on the Company by the
Stock Exchange, SEBlor any other statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, duringthe last three years.

12. MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONSAND_ANALYSISREPORT

lndustry Structure and developmentsi

Finance is one of the basic needs of the human being. The automobile industry during the recent past has been looking up the
transport operators and average middle-income group are getting adequate financial support from private banks, financiers.
This has resulted in tendency of procuring vehicle with easy repayment of installments. This has resulted ir more demand for
finance.

The companyJs financing to the new & old vehicles for the purpose of middle/lower income group to provide adequate
financial support. Now a day's most of the vehicles are purchased through finance because of the lowest rate of interest and
easy installments. Company is also secured in all respects underthe hypothecation endorsement in R.C. Book at R.T.O.

Our system & procedure are so attracted in comparison with the other finance companies our main intention is to provide
better facility and quick services to the customers as per their needs.

The Management of the Company is always ready to provide better customer services with the motivatron of 5taff; reducing the
cost offunds with effective use offunds and also due to best Management controlling system our NPA is negligible.
The Company is mainly financing to Old & New vehicles of HCV5, LCVS, MUVs, Cars & Three'"vheelers too. Though there is a
heavy .ompetition in the vehicle finance due to major NBFCS, Private Eanks & Nationalized Banks but we are still comfortable
with our customer segments ofvarious sectors, \ /hich are untouched by the others.

Your Company has also strengthened the marketinB efforts regularly and presently has 24 marketing offices at Maharashtra,
Gujarat, lM.P and Rajasthan.

.O,ppEulilles a nd Th reats :

The company's Management reveals that the second hand/new vehicle finance sector has good potential because the remote
locations are awayf rom the range of Banks and lnstitutions.

On the above assumption, company is going in the positive direction and responses from these branches are also positrve.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes over of loans, which might
affect the profitability of the Company. However your Company is confident of facing the chalienges and is optimist about the
sustenance of th is finance segment for quite a long time.

Segment-wise performance:

The Company Operating in two segments i.e. wind mill Power Generation SeBments and Fanance segments, The details of
performance are given under respective head in Balance Sheet

Outlooki

According to the Listing Agreement, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook in its Corporate Governance Report.
Your company's estimates for future business development are based both on its customer's forecasts and on the Company's
own assessments- The outlook for the coming year 2014-15 is good for commercial vehicle finance at this point in time.
National Market demand is showing signs of improvement and we have the advantage of providing sufficient finance to our
ProsPective customerS.

Your Company is focusing on providing heavy commercial vehicle finance which will improve its leadership position in terms of
Market Share. This willalso help improve the profitability of the business.

Riskand Concerni

Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery aspect of each finance file, which
reflects from the fact that the overall Provision of NPA (As per RBI guideline) recognized by the Company, is only to the tune cf
Rs.31077093/-.

Your Company will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business volumes, and would intimate still
more concentrated effortsto maintain the NPA levelto its minimum.

lnternal Control Svstems &theirAdequacv:

The Company has a proper and adequate lnternal Control System to ensure that all assets are safeguarded, and protected
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.
The Company, in consultation with its StatLrtory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy of lnternal Control
Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure overall adherence to management policie5
and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measu res, especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented.

Discussion:
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Your Company discussesthe financiar performance ofthe company with respectto its operationarperformances.
lCnlaIielAglcqle!-ef epEetrs:

:r:::1;[J""r:1,::*r 
review' the companv continued its emphasis on Human Resource Deveropment as one of the criticar

Executives and officers of the company having high potentiar in the field of Finance, Accounts and computer were regurarry
;j:nH::ii:'.ffff;::,-j[#"'. update their knowredge una-to-kJ"p tr.,". .o*"u "i,i" o,."i""i'l,ri,*n."..",",.,o

li::1J[r:;Hi:l;"1:":'"t:,11ilril',"1*"';J:';:":';""""(s) at its Head orrice and other praces, ror race,to-race

13. CODEOFCqNpUcT

The Board of Directors has aiready adopted the code of Ethics & Business c!nducted for the Directors and senior Management
:fltr""ll"X J:::r:}: 

is.a comprehensive coae applicabte to ati oir".io.., ir".r,,ru ,s welr as Non-executive and members of
The code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and senior Management personner and they have affirmedcompliance ofthe same. A declaration signed bythe Managing Dir;ctorilio in tf,ir."c".d is given below:Cenif icate by the Management
"we hereby confirm that the company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior personnel cf the company,affirmation that have complied with the code or on'.. 

""a 
tr.,"".r'lo"nar., rr"."o for Directors and senior ManagementPersonnerin respect ofthe financiarvear The company has dispray"J *o il" or.onar.t in theirwebsite.

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath choudhury) Ninoa rustll, aga.wa4
Director-ln-Charge & CEO Director & Chairman
DIN:00136766 DIN:00136613

Annual General Meeting Day, Date, Time aod Venue

Financialyear

Financial Calendar {tentative)

Results for the 1st euarter
Results foi the 2nd euarter
Results for the 3rd eua.ter
Results for the 4th euarter

Date of gook closure

E-Votinp Date

oividend Date (Tentative)

Listing on Stock Ex-changes & Code

Demat lSlN Number

14. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the company are, in compliance of clause 41 of the Listing Agreement,
li?:Tl ::lii;Tff:::',i'#:"":::TJ"na 'no"i" 

s",,i'l,.1,,"riufr.,on1, , ,o.", *,".,r",,"*, 
"liii"on 

li,n" 0,"."

L[:,mi::;,'"XT]fl','r:':i,l:j;] j:',1" '" 
addition to beins pubrished in the newspapers are arso provided on receipt or an

Results and Annual Reports of the company are displayed on the company,s website : www.admanumfinance.comThe Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entltled to receive a copy of the same.15. GENERAT SHAREHOTDER INFORMATION

Wednesday, the 30 day ot Septemba,, 2015 al 11.OOA.M.
Hotel surya 5/s Nath M"n!,, x91t !!!!g" _ 4s2 ool (M.p.)
31" March 2014-2015

Last week july 2015

Second !^/eek of Nov,2O15

Second Week of Feb., 2016

Last week of 2076

inclusive

,s494!is q?f4rlrcli {rjpto s.o0 pM)

Within 30 from the date of AGM

The BSE Ltd., Code 511359
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Market Price Data

Month The Sto.k Exchange, Mumbai {BSE) (Rs. Per share)

Month'sHieh Price Month's Low Price

20L4 28.00

2014 30.25 24.25

lune'2014 31.65 23.50

July' 201,4 31.80 24.6\
August'2014 29.00 ?4.70

September'2014 3s.90 27.L0

October'2014 30.80 27.94

November'2014 26.55 23.25

December'2014 24.95 22.50

Januarv'2015 25.00 22.40

February'2015 25.50 23.00

March'2015 26.00 22 0A

Registr.r and Transfer Agents

For Physical & D-mat Shares :

Data source frorn the website of the Stock Exchange, l/lurnbai.

M/s Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
Plot No. 50, Eiectronic Complex,
Pardeshipura, lndore - 452 010 (Ll.P)
P h. : 9 l-7 3r -2497298, 255 7'1 45
Fax:91-731-4065798
E-mail: ankitind@sancharnet.in
ankit 4321@vahoo.com

Share Transfer Svstem

The shares lod8ed for transfer in physicalform are processed and the share ce,'tificates returned after transfei-within a period of 10 to i 5
days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in oll respe.ts. Ali requests for deniaterialization of
securitiesareprocessedandtheconfirmationisgiventothedepositorieswithinl5days.

DEliibrrlia! !fsha!eh9!C!!C !! !o 2019

No. of shares

UPTO 1000

2001- 3000

3001 4000

4001 5000 1.01

5001-10000 1.10

10001-20000

20001-30000

30001-40000 0.19

40001-50000

50001-100000 1.4s

Company's Corporate Website:

The company's websate is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Manum's, fianagement, vision, mission, policies, corporate
governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network, updates and news. The section on'lnvestors'serves to
inform the shareholders, by Siving complete financial details, shareholding paterns, corporate benefits, information relating to
stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions. lnvestors can also submit their que!.ies and get
feedbackthrough online interactive forms. The section on 'Media'includes allmajor press reportsand releases, awards,.am paigns

i

rl
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The company's shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the stock Exchanges in dematerialized form.

Due for transfer
to IEPF2007-08

2008,09
2009-10

02.t7.2075
05.11.2016
09.71,.20L7

05.11.2019

15. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
,Agarwal 

House,,, G-rotrnd Floor, 5, yeshwant Colony, lndore _ 452 003 {M.p)ph.: 97-73I_2538874, 2431709, 2539575, Fax: 91,731 4O3OO09
E_mail: ho@admanumfinance.com, Web_siter utwfq! !!!-Ou!n{i!a-!!e.!O!O17. COMPLIANCE OIFICER:

CS Mohd. Raees Sheikh, Email id is _ mrsheikh@admanumfinance.com
18. CEO & CFO CERTtFtCATtOn

The certificate of cEo & cFo under clause 49 ofihe Listing Agreement is submitted to the Board of Directors and the same ispart & parcelofthe Corporate Governance Report 2014-15.

Registered Office:
Ad-Manum Finance Limited
clN- t-52520tvtP1986PLCO0340s
'Agarwal House", Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony, yN Road
TNDORE - 4s2003 (M.P)

Place: lndore
Date:29-05-2015

By Order of the Board

sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Director & Chairman
DtN-00136613

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEO
DIN-00135756
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I

CEqEfQ EEBT!IIC4I.!8N

To the Board of Directors of the
Ad-Manum Finance Ltd.

In compliance with clause 49 (v) of the Listing Agreement with the stock Exchange, r hereby certify th at;

1- WehavereviewedFinancialstatementarrdthecashflowofAd ManumFinanceLtd.fortheyearendedon3l" March2015 and to
the besl o'our \lowlpoge ald beltet.

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or cmit any material fact or contain statements that might
be misieacling;

(ii) these statem-'nts together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standar.ls, applicable laws and reguiations.

There are, to the best cf our knowledge and belief. in the Ccmpany, fraud occurred aBgregated to totalof Rs.227.03 Lakhs..

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reportrng and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of armpany's internalcontrolsystems pertaining to financial rcporting.

we have not coine across any reportable defic e ncies in the desigf or operation of such internalcontrols

4. We have indicated to the Auditcrs and the Audit Ccmmittee:

O that there are significant changes in internalcontrot,.,ver financialreporting during the year;

(ii)that there are no slgnificant changrs in accountin€ policies durinB the year; ard

(iii) that we are aware of the instances of siHnifiant fraud, employee have sienificant role in it

2.

3.

AUDI]OR'S CEETIEIEATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

lb the Members of

Ad-Manum Finance Ltd.

we have examined the compliance of condition of corporate Governance by the Acl,Manum Finance Limited for the year ended on 31,,
rv1arch,2015 as stipulated in cJause 49 0fthe ListinS Agreement ofthe company with stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. our examination was iimited to
procedures and implementation thereol adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the coroorate
governance lt is neiiher an audit nor an expression ofopinion on the financialstatements ofthe company.

ln our opinion and to the bctt oi our irrformation and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the company has
complied with the conCitlorls oi corporate qovernance as stipulated in the above-mentioned listing agreement.
WeStatethatgenerallynoi,/estorgr:evancesarependingforaperiodexceedingonemonthagainstthecompanyaspertherecords
maintained by the companv.

we further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability ot the company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducied the affairs ofthe company.

Datei 29.05.2015
Place: lndore

Place: lndore
Datet 29/05/2A15

sd/
(Jayanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln Ch3rge & CEO

D1Nr00136756

sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Agarwai)
Director & Chairnlan

DtN-00136613

sd/-
(Vikas Gupta)
Cheif Financial Officer

For: Mahendra Badiatya & Co.
Chartered Ac.ountahts
FRN001457C

sdl-
CA. M.K. Badjatya
Partner
M. No.070578

I

t

t.
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eoor or coruoucr- orclanmloLpE8llAusE 49 {t) (p)

This is to certify that:

ln pursuan.e ofthe provisions of Clause 49(l)(D)of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange. A Code.f Conduct for the Board members
and the Senior Management personnelofthe Company has been approved bythe Board in its meeting held on 30$day of May,2014.

The said Code ofConduct has been uploaded on the website ofthe Company and has also been circulated to the Board members and the
Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code of Conduct, for the period ended
31" March,2016.

sd/-
(Jayanta Nath choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge & CEO

DIN:00135766

Date:29l05/2015
Place: lndore

1. Preface

sd/
(Vinod Kumar Agarwal)
Director & Chairman
DIN:00135613

ANNEXURE . H

Whistlej!a!r,edslEy!!!c!L[4e!]?_!E![

Pursuant to clause 49 of Listing Agreement and as per applicable provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 requires
every listed company shall establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil lv'lechanism for the directors and employees to report genuine
concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company's Code of Conduct or
Ethics Policy. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Managefiient Executives ("the Code"),
which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or
potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a matter of se ous .oncern for the
company- Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and ernployees v/ho
availofsuch mechanism and also make provisions for direct aaces5 to the Chairperson ofAudit Committee tn exceptiona aases

Under these circumstances, Ad-Manum Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to establish a Whistle Blower Pori..r/
Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy forthe same.

2. Definitions

The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the
meaning assigned to them underthe Code.

a. 'Associates" means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company has any financial or commercial
dealings.

b. 'Audit Committee" means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company in
accordance with Se.tion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

c. "Employee" means every employee of the Company {whether working in lndia or abroad), including the directors in the
employment of the Company.

d, "Code" means the Whistle Blower Policy/ VigillMechanism Code ofConduct.

e. "Director" means every Directorofthe Company, past or present.

f. "lnvestiSators" mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the Ethics Counselor/Chairman of
the Audit Committee and includes the auditors ofthe Company and the police.

g. "Protected Disclosure" means any communication made in good faith that discloses or demonstrates information that may
evidence unethical or improper activity.

h. "Subject" means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made or evidence gathered
dLrring the course of an invest;gatron.

i. "Whistleblower" means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure underthis policy.
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3. 5!9!qeJ tllleislrqv.

This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave;mpact on the opefations and performance ol the business

of the Company and malpractices and events which have tai.en place/suspected to have taken pla.e, misuse or abuse of
authority, fraud or suspected fraLld, vicriation of comoanv rules, manipulations, negligence causing dange. to public health and

safety, misappropriation of monies, anC oih.rr n-raiters or activity on account of which the !nterest of the Company is affected

and formally reported by whistle blcwers cc,ncerning its employees. The policy neither releases enployees frcm their duty of

confidentiality in the course oftheir work, nor i5 iarcutefcrlakingupagrievanceaboutapersonalsituation.

4. ElisibJily

All Employees and directors cf ihe Company, are eligible to nr.ke Protected DisclosLrres under the Policy. The Protected

Disclosures may be in relation to matters concerning the Ccmpany.

s. Lisqqalifllatilsn!

\\,,r-i e t \.Ji be.:n;u,ed that genuine Whistie Elowersare accr-rrded complete protection from any kind of unfair treatment

asr.'r,:.:r;t ;.! eo!seofthrsprotecl onwillwarrantdisciplinaryaction.

Prote.r or ,,:la- :n s Da icv wou d not mean oroteciion fronr disciplinary action aiising out oi false or bogus alEgations

madebvaWhistieBlowei'know:rgttobefailcorboqujorwithamalafideintentton.

Whistle Blowers, who make any Protectec Disclosures, which llave been subsequently tolrnd to be mala fide, frivolous or
maiicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under Company's Code of CondLlct.

6, Proledur!

All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chalrman ofthe Audit Committee ofthe Cornpany for invesrigation.

The contact detaiis ofthe Chairman of rhe A.rdit Cci'r- mitl!e ofille CL.rtpany is as Llnder:

CA Vishnu GLrpta

205 RPAppartment,29l/1, q.s Bh':nd"ri Mara:

Race course Road lndore- 452003 (MP)

lf a protect,ed discios,Jre is .:ceived b/ any execul,re of the Cornpany other than Chdinnan of Audit Committee, the same

shgulC be forwardeC to the Chairman of the Auciit Committee for further apprcpriate action. Appropriate care must be

taken to keep the identity ofthe Whistlelllower confidential.

Prctected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear uncierstanding of the is5!e.; raised

anC should either be typed or written in a legibLe handwriting in English, Hindi or in the regional language of the cl.r.e of
employment of the Whlstleblower.

The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which sl,ali bear the identity of the Whistleolower.

The Chairrran of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering letter and forward only the Protected Dis.l.lsure io the
investigators for i vestigatron.

Pi'otected Disalosures shouid be factua and not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion and should coiitain as much

specific information as possible to allow for propei assessment of the nature and extent of the concern and tirc ,.rrtscncy of
a preliminary investiSative procedure.

The Whistleblower n',r-l5t di5close his/her id,.ntity in the coverlng ietter forwarciing such Protected Dis;lrsulr. Anonymous

disclosureswlllnotbeen!ei'-rinedasitwculdnotbepossibletointervrewtheWhistleblowers.

7. b,v.eElCatio!
a. All Protected Dis.l,-sirei reprrted unde.this Policywill bethoroughly investigatad byCharrman ofthe Audrt Commiitee of

the Company !ihc wili ;nvestigate / oversee the investigations under the a!.rthorizati,Jn of the Audit Committee. lf an./

member of the Audit Comrnlttee has a conflict of interest in any given case, then helshe should recues himsel!/nersell and

the other members of the ALrdit Comi'nittee should deal with the matter of hand. in case where a company is not required
to constitute an A,Jdit Committee, then the Boai'd of directo!'s sha ll nominate 6 director to play the role of Audit Committee
for the purpose ofvigil mechanism to whom other directors and empioyees ma'/ repcrt their concerns.

b. The Chairman of the Audit Commitiee may ai its discretion, consider invclving any lnvestigators for the purpose of
investigation.

c. The decision ro conciuct an investigation taken by the Chairman of the Audit Committee is by itself not afl accus?tion and ls

to be treated as a neutral fact-finding process. The oLricome oi the investigation may not support the .onciuiiun of the
Wh;stleblo,1,i'r rhat ar imp16per or unetnicalact was cotimitted.

b.

c,

a,

b.

35Annual Report 2A14-2015 |



8.

d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legltlmate needs of law and the
investigation.

e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and have opportunities for
providing their inputs during the investigation.

f. Subje€ts shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairman of the Audit Committee or ony of the lnvestigators during
investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise self-incrimination protections available under the
applicable laws.

e. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Ethics Counselor/lnvestigators
and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistleblower Subjects shall be free at any time to engage counsel at
their own cost to represent them in the investigation proceedings.

h. Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be withheld, destroyed or tampered
with, and witnesses sha ll not be influenced, coached, threatened or intimidated bythe Subjects.

i. LJnless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to respond to material findings
contained in an investigation report- No allegation of wrongdoing against a Subject shall be consjdered as maintainable
unless there is good evidence in support ofthe allegation.

j. Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of the investigation. lf allegations are not sustained, the Subject should
be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the investigation results would be in the best interest of the Subject and the
Company.

k. The investigation shallbe completed normally within 45 days ofthe receipt ofthe Protected DisclosLrre

Protection

8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported a Protected Disclosure

under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any knd of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other
unfair employment practice being adopted against Whistle B owers. Complete protection w ll, therefore, be given to Whistle
Blowers against any unfair practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation of termination / suspension of service, dlsciplinary
action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion or the like including any Crrect or rdlrecr use cf autho.tv to obstruct the
Whistle Blower's right to continue to perform his duties / functions including firak ng further Prct::teC Discro3ure. The

Company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which the Whistle Elower may experience as a result of .i:k,ng lre p..t.-r.J
Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or disciplinary proceeCln8s. the Corri.-. r
arrange for the Whistle Blowerto receive advice about the procedLrre, etc.

8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, who shall

investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management.

8.3 The identity ofthe Whistle Blower shall be kept confidentialto the extent possible and permitted under law.

8,4Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shallalso be protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

SecleeylclnlldcllElltY

9.1The complainant, Members ofAudit committee, the Subject and everybody involved in the process shall:

9.2 I\4aintain confidentiality ofall matters underthis Policy

9.3 Discuss onlyto the extent orwith those persons as required under th is policyfor completing the process of investigations.

9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time

9.5 Keep the electronic mails /files under password.

10, De€ision

10.1 lf an investigation leads the Chairman of the Audit Committee to conclude that an improper or unethical act has been

committed, Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the management of the Company to take such disciplinary
or corrective action as he may deem fit. lt is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a

result of the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff conduct and

disciplinary procedures.

10.2 lf the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the right to report the event
to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant who makes false ailegations of unethical & improper practices or
about alleged wrongful conduct of the subject to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to appropriate
disciplinaryaction in accordance with the rules, orocedures and policies ofthe Company.
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11. Reportins

The chairman of the Audit committee shall submiJa report to the Audit committee on a regular basis about all protected
Disclosures referred to him/hersince the rast report together with the resurts of investigations, if any.

12. 4!!c!s!s!ia!lll!!!!tJhe Audit Committee

The whistle Blower shall have right to access chairman of the Audit committee directly in exceptional cases and the chairman
ofthe Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in this regard.

13. CsE!!!!&at&!
A whistle Blowerpolicy cannot be effective unless it is properly communicated to employees. Therefore, the policy is published
on the website of the company.

14. Retentionof do.uments

All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of lnvestigation relating thereto, shall be retained by
the companyfor a period of 7 (seven)years or such other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more.

15. Administration And Review OfThe policy

A quarterly status report on the total number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary of the findings ofAudit committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the chairman of the company. The company secretary shall be
responsible for the administration, interpretation, application and review ofthjs policy.

16. Amendment

The company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any time without assigning any reason
whatsoevet However, no such amendment or modification will be binding on the Employees and oirectors uiless the same is
notified to them in writing.

By orders of the Eoard
For: Ad-Manum Finance Ltd.

sd/_
(Jayanta Nath Choudhury)
Director-ln-Charge
DIN:00136766

Date .29/05/ 2015
Place: lndore

sd/
(Vishnu Gupta)
Director
DIN:01416704

l.

I

'/'
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TO IHE MEMBERS OF

AD-MANUM FINANCE TIMITEO

REPoRT O! !'[EjINAN!!A!!IAIE]!!!NIs
We have audited the accclp:nying financrai statements of AD M;num Flnance Limited ('the Company'), which comprise the
Ealance Sheet as at 31 Mar.h 2015, the Statement of profit anC Lcss ar'rd the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and
a sur,mary of 5ignificant accounting polictea and other explanatory info -mattcil.

gANAEEMtN Il! ils?oj'lsl8lL!LY- FoBII1EIINANIIALSIAIEUIIIE
The ,:nfr rpany's Bcard of Directors is re5ponsible 1or the matters stated ln Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
wiih relpea! tc the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
ir.aormance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, tncluding
lire Accotinting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
:hl5 responsib:iity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
sale8ulrding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
applrcation of appropriate accourting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenti and design,
implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls and ensuring their operating effectiveness and the
accuracy and completeness of the n.ccunting re.ords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a tru€ and fa ir vier,v and aie free fr oni fi-ratarial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AU !!1485 rESPOt*-5!g1 r.rIY

Our responsibility is to express an opin;on on these fina ncia I statements based on ou. aud t.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and aLrdrt.ng si3ria.ds and ra'iers !vh ch are required to
beincludedintheauditreportundertheprov-(icnsoftheActandtheRulesmadethereLrndet

We conducred olrr audil in ,ccordance wiih the Standards on Auditing specified under Sect ori 1j3 .1i ., :-: ::: -^. .
Standards require that we comply Wiih ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reaso.aD. .:s,-=-::
about whetherthe financial statements.rre free from rnaterial misstatement

An aud,t involves performing procedure! to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected cepend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or earor ln .naking those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to desi8n audit proceduret that are appropriate in the circumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial coatrott svstem over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness cf the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accountinE estimates rnade by the Company'i Directors. as \,vell a., evaluating the overall
presentation of the f inancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pro,,idc a ba:is for cLrr audit opinion on
the financial statements.

oPrNrox

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the atoresaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confor,nily with
the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of afJairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015, its prctit !i{l
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT gN OTHER TEGAL AND REGUTATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Ordet 201.5 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure,
a statement on the matters specified in the pa ragra ph 3 and 4 ofthe Ordet to the extent a pplica ble.
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2. As required by Section 143 {3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the infcffnation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears from

our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit are been received from

branches not visited by us;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the books ofaccount and with the returns received from b!'anches not visited by us;

{d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133

ofthdAct, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2015, taken on record by the

Board of Directors, none of the directors as disqualified as on 31 March, 2015 from being appointed 3s a director in

terms ofSection 164 (2)ofthe Act; and

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

exPlanations Siven to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2015 on its financial position in

itsfinancialstatements - Refer Note 18(B) (1)to the Financialstatements;

ii. The Company has no material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts as

required under the applicable law or accounting standards;

iii. There has been no delay n transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,2015.

Statutory Auditors
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tcAt FRN 001457C

sdl-
CA M,K BADJATYA

PARTN ER

tcAt MNo 070578

PLACE: INDORE

DAIEI29l03l2O75
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AD.MANUM

Annexure to the ln depende nt Aq{i!o--r{ Ecpqrt

The Annexure required under CARO, 2015 referred to in our Report to the members of the AD-Manum Finance Limited ("the

Company")forthe year ended 31 Mar.h 2015, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintaineci adequate records on computer showing Seneral particulars, including quantitative details

and srtualion of F.,Fd Asset:.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the mana8ement at reasonable intervals; no material

discrepancies were noticed on sLlch verification and the same have been proper y dea t with in the books of acco!nts

(ii) rhe ndture of business of the Company does not requ re rt to have any inventorv. Hence the requirement of clause (i ) of

Iaragraph 3 ofthe said Order is not applicable to the Company

(iii) the company has granted Llnsecured ioan to one party covered in the register maintained trnder section 189 of the

Companies Act, 2013. The maximum amount involved during the year was 11746.50 lacs and the year- end balance of loan

granl.ed to such party was 11596.50 lacs. The receipt of lnterest and Principal Amount is regular as per the terms. There is

nrr overdue amount.

(iv) tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control system

commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, with regard to purchase of fixed assets and sale

of services. The activities of the Company do not involve purchase of inventory and the sale of goods. Further on the basis

of our examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and explanations given to us,

no major weakness has been noticed or reported.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of directives issued by Reserve Bank of lndia and the

provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereu nd e r.

(vi) As informed to us, the Centrai Government has not prescrlbed rraintenance of.osl re.orCs uI.der sJ. se.t or i11 of sectlon

148 ofthe Companies Act, 201l ln Ie 5 pe.I cf the b'-isi' es t of tha C'- 3a ^"

(vii) (a) Accordi.g lo lre raco'J' 'rro Co-(," 3 ' : : : : ' ' : - a : r ' - ' i-.'-:':- j-::': !-!- r-: i ':- -: -: : "':

manage-erl.it(61.''d;-:E.a'J)c::";--:!!-:e:S:aI-:o1:Jes-:-c''8'ro!oert:'_c:-'p':tees
state insurance. Income Tax. Sa es tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,

Cess and any other statutory dues, whichever is applicable to the company with the appropriate authorities during

the year and no undisputed amounts we.e outstanding as at 31' Ma!'ch, 2015 for a period of more than six months,

f rom the date they become PaYable

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are

Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess

been deposited on account ofany dispilte except given below:

I

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the amount

education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions

made thereu ndFr has been transfe red to strL h fund with:n t ime'

no dues of lncome Tax. Sales tax, Wealth Tax,

and any other statutory dues which have not

required to be transferred to investor

of the companies Act, 2013 and rules

S.No. Name of Statute Nature of Dues Demand in I (Lacs) Period to which

lhe amount relates

Forum where the

dispute is pending

01 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax 11.54 2000 01 TAI lndore

02 lncome Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 1.1.07 2001 02 ITAT, lndo|.e

03 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax )42.28 2007-08 ITAT, lndore

04 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax 0.83 2008-09 CIT lndorp

05 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax 46.2L 2009-10 CLT , lndore

06 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax 279 )071-12 ClT, lndore

o7 lncome Tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax 1.2.74 2072 73 ClT, Indore

TOTAL 356.85
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(viii) The company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financiar year and it has not incurred cash rosses during thefinancial yearand in the immediately preceding{inancial year;
(ix) Accordin8 to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company examined by us, thecompany has not defaulted in repayment ofdues to any Financiarrnstitutions or Banks., 

:,T::,1:'j:::;l::i::::l :lH:anations 
siven to us, the cornpany has not siven any suarantee for roans taken by

(xi) The company has not obtained anyTerm Loan;

{xij) The company has detected certain frauds conducted by its employees in collusjon with brokers/borrowers in the Fy 13-14 insome branches and aiso detected some more frauds in other branches rn the current financiar year. The matter is stiunder investigation by relevant police at various levels. pending such investigations and recovery, the company haswritten offa sum of {215.79 Lacs pertaining to the said frauds jn the Jurrent fjnancialvear

Statutory Auditors
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tcAt FRN 001457C

sd/-

CA M.( BADJATYA

PARTNER

rcAt MNO 070578

PIACE: TNDORE

DArE:29/0s/2ots

I
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31'' MATCh 2015
(Amount in a)

l{ote No. 2014-2015 2013-14
Particulars

I. EQUITY AND TIABILITITS

(1) Shareholder's Fund5

(a)Share caPital

(b) Reserves and SurPlus

{2} Non-Current Liabilities

(a) LonE'Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(3) current l-iabilities

(a) Short_Term Borrowings

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(c) Short_Term Provisions

I ASSETS

{1) Non_Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

{ii) Intangible Assets

(b) Non Current lnvestments

(c) Long_Term Loans and Advanc€s

(2)Current Assets

(a)Trade Receivables

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

loorttoruar uorrs ol nccoults ronvtNc elt

tt'ttee ner panr Or mtsr f tl'tlt'lCtnr StlrrltElrS

For and on behalfof board

'1"
'2"

'5'

7s000000

369s10006

75000000

368843240

8a728722 95241323

- 3702469

399s61182 535324462

5007318 7065062

9026820 8716688

d{6@@:: - 
t6'g83fe'6

'8"

-o'

'10

'11 '

"12"

37 424a34

al67 43

6685233

39.1i011

5692+C;

2410852

39526633

4611872

40i8356

:::; r:,1:

Total i@66 - -- @-241

(VINOD (UMAR AGARWAL)

Chairman & Director
(DlN: 00136513)

(r.N. cHouDHuRY)
Director-ln_ChaGe & cEO

(olN t 00135766)

"18"

{cs. MoHD, RA€ES SHEI(H)

ComPanY SecretarY

sd/
(vrKAs GUPTA)

Chief Financial Officer

As Per our report of even date attached

Statutory Auditors

For: MAHENDRA BADIATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lcAl rRN 001457C

sd/-
CA M.I( BAOIATYA

PARTNER

lcal MNO 070578PLACE : lNoORt
OAIE | 29lslzots
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l _t4alrh2a$
(Amount in t)

Particulars Note No, 2014-2015 2013-14

INCOME

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Finance Cost

Employee Benefit! Expense

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptionailt€ms

- Earlier year lncom€ Tax

- Balance Written off

Profit betore extraordinary items and tax

Extraordinary ltems

Provision for NPA

Protit betore tax

(1)Cu.rent !ax

(2iDer:..:::3, r - ,-:.. baci

Profit for the Year

::'_ _ i .e' equ ty share of {10 each:

: I -ted 1{)

: ,.I ; ICAN I ACCOU NTII.J G P,OlELEs4IIQ
rlpriroNAL NorEs oj!.agcQl|tEonMlxc 4!
INTEGRAL PABf-OfI!IIE ENANCIAL STATEMENTS

For and on behalfof board

"13'

"14',

'15"

"i7

182551655 255159696

179132569

3519086

7010511s

29314678

3199A77

60131243

8000000

i.3702469)

129

7.29

253438s38

1731158

86122646

3317s23s

12141764

41801475

28936312

l.811AO12)

6.80

6.80

164610853 173247120

18040802 a1922576

30332 95as28

4127740 0

@L: 82s!r104

12207251 11123513

13991117 71757591

96$-16 -_ sorrrisl

sd/
(VINOD KUMAR AGARWAL}
Chairman & Director
(DlN: 00136613)

sdl-
(J.N. CHOUOHURY)

Diredor-ln-ChaGe & CEO

(DlN :00136766)

,,18,

sd/'
(cs. MoHD. RAEES SHETKH)

Company Secretary

sd/ -

(VIKAS GUPTA}

Chief Financiai Otficer

As Per ouf report of evcn date attached
Statutory Auditors

FoT: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tcAI FRN 001457C

sd/_

CA M-( BADIATYA

PARTNER

lcAl MNo 070578

I
PI-ACE : INDORE

DATE | 29/sl20ts

Annual Report 2014-2015 | 41



NOTE:_1

9IA8EIAPIIAI (Amount in {)

Particulars 2014-75 2013-14

Number Amount Number Amount

Authorised

Equity Shares of 110 each 1s000000 1s0000000 15000000 150000000

lssued

Equity Shares of 110 each 7s00000 7s000000 7s00000 75000000

Subscribed & 6aid up

Equity Shares of {10 each fully paid 7s00000 7s000000 7s00000 75000000

Total 7500000 7S000000 7s00000 75000000

Note:- The Companv has only one class of Share i.e Equity share. Each Equity share is entitled for one vote.

The Reconciliation ofthe number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at the beginning and at the end of the

reponing period:

shares bought back during the year 0 c

-300accShares outstanding at the end of the year

Particulars 2074-15 2013-14

Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the 7s00000 7s000000 7500000 75000000

sheres lssued durinE the vear 0 0 0 0

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equify shares in the companY are as unde.:

Name of Shareholder 201+15 m1:}ltl

No. of shares held % of Holding llo- of shares held ol

AgarwalCoal Corporation (S) Pte. Ltd.* 2770000 36.93 2770000 35.93

Aereo Dealcomm Pvt. Ltd. 706250 9.42 1106250 74.75

Vinod Kumar 726350 c.6q 726390 9.59

Apex Procon Pvt. Ltd. 623750 8.32 623750 a.32

Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 446050 595 446050 5.95

*Agarwal Coalcorporation (S) Pte. Ltd. is a Foreign company based in Singapore.

NoIE:2
Reserves and Surplus

Particulars

a. Capital Reserves

Balance as per last year

b. Securities Premium Account

Balance as per Last Year

(Amount in {)

2013-14

90000000

c. GeneralReserve
Ealance as per last year

Add: Transferred From Profit &Loss

135000000
20000000

Closing Balance

44 I Annual Report 2014-20'15
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d. NBFC Reserves

Balance as per last year

: Transferred From Profit &
Ealance

e. Surplus in the Statement of profit and Loss

Balance as per [ast financial statement
Add: Net Profit for the year

Less: Appropriations
- Proposed Dividends
- Corporate Tax on proposed Dividend
- Transfer to General Reserve
- Transfer to NBFC Reserves

Life lnsurance Corporation

the

52141031

70

49345546

50999351

7500000

1216688

20000000

10199870

Unsecured

Intercorporate Loans

Total (a+b+c+d+e) 368843240

2013-14

535324462

535324462

2013-14

NQII ]
Sho.t-Term

I{AIEil
Other Current Liabilities

Prticulars
5€<u red

Lo.ns repayable on demand
Cash credit loan

{Secured against Book debts, Hypothecation of vehicle
against loan agreement and other current assests and

of a director

t
a) Current Maturities

(b) Unpaid Dividends
(c)Other Payables

NOTE - 5

Outstanding Liabilities For Expenses

Term

Proposed Dividend

3162751

106ao27

1831604

1002680

7500000

1216688

7055062

tn

74

61428339

9693586

7500000

7526A20

0

7934117

Tax On Dividend
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I

i

Under phvsical Mode
Ambuja Zinc Lrd.
Amrut tndustries Ltd.
Associated pigment Ltd.
thiwani Synthetics Ltd.
Consolidated Fibers & Chemicals Ltd.
Dev Fastners Ltd.
Herdillja polymers Ltd.
Hindustan Development Corpn. Ltd.
tDL tndustries Ltd_
lntron Ltd.
J.F.Laboratories Ltd_
l.K. Latelier Ltd.
Mafatlal tndustries Ltd
Mideast tndia Ltd.
Modern Threads (india) Ltd.
Monica Electronics Ltd.
Montari lndustries Ltd.
Nucor Wires Ltd.
Prime petro products Ltd.
Premier Proteins Ltd.
Siel Finance Service Ltd.
Sitapur Plywood Manufactures ttd.
Swill Ltd.
The West Coast paper Mills ttd.
Toshniwal Agro Chem. ttd.
Tribhuvan Housing Ltd.
Videocon tndustries Ltd.
Jagdamba En(Jave pvt Ltd. (Share)
NatrajVanijya pvt Ltd (Share)
Shradha Van,jya pvr ttd (Share)
Gourisut Vyapaar pvt Ltd (Share)
Under D-MAT Mode. Ambuja Cement ttd.
thilwara Spinners Ltd_
Gujrat Borosil Ltd.
.lBF lndustries Ltd.
J.K.Cement Limited
Manglore Refinery & petrochemicals Ltd.
Nath Pulp & paper Mi s Ltd.
National Organic Chem. tndustries Ltd.
Reliance capjtal Ltd.
Reliance Communication Ltd.
Reliance tndustries Ltd.
Reliance lnfrastructure Ltd_
Reliance Power Ltd.
Sagar Cements t-td.
Uco Bank
Union Bank Of tndia.

10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

100
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

2

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
5

10
10
10
10
10
10

5

5

10
5

10
10
10

10
10
10

100

200
100
200
300
400
200
200
200

4
100

0
s00

4
150
111
150

0
100
200
100
50

600
100
500
100

1300
12

840
912
960
912

40
200
200
100

11000
150

2

260
19

390
7AO

29
97

100
3200
2291

1200
1000
i1400

3000
4000
3200
2100

10800
1300
600

0
10000
13400
30(x)
3000
58s0

0
2900
2000
L200
2800
3000
3500
4274
1100

13000
3476

81555
7L420
72374
70042

2500
7790
3400

12500
1628000

13772
3700

12076
3900
1950

70399
3900
1950
2000

38400
252010

200 1200
100 1000
200 4440
300 3000
400 4000
200 3200
200 2100
200 10800

4 1300
100 600
100 4800
500 10000

4 134OO
1s0 30oo
111 30OO
1s0 5850
100 2s00
100 2900
200 2oo0
100 1200
50 2800

600 3000
100 35oO
500 8274
100 1100

1300 13000
72 3476
00
00
00
00

40 25oo
200 7790
20o 3400
100 12500

11000 1628000
150 73172
50 3700

260 320'16
19 3900

390 1950
780 70399
29 3900
97 1950

100 20oo
3200 38400
2291 252010

Kotak Global Emerging Market Fund
Reliance Natural Resources fund
SBlMutualFund
BSL Manufacturing Equity

Less : Provision for diminution in the value of lnvestments

Aggregate Cost Of euoted tnvestment {
Aggregate Market Value Of euoted tnvestment {

6852s_Tu523r----- 
;#t;

0
0

1000
15000

0
0

10000
1500000

s0000
48900

1000
0

s00000
s00000

10000
0

6753758
t2732372

4703647
7148548

Under PMS
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Lqns-Term Loans and Advan.es

Particulars

Unsecured. considered eood

a, Security Deposits

Deposits With Govt. and Private Bodies

b. Other loans and advances

Compounding Fees to Coustom Department, Mumbai

(Amount in t)
2013-14

(Amount in {}
2013-14

119795618

104030938

1000000
2771024

lnccne Tax {-lnder Protest

i,lO.!E-10

rrade Recejvablg!

Pe-ticulars

6 erdue for more than Six Months

Considered Doubt{ul

Less: Provision on doubtfuldebts (NPA)

Others

Secured, considered Good

ifraO" ne."iu"ttes 
"re 

secured against the hypothecation ofVehicles)

Unsecured, considered Good*
;[nJraing 

"mount 
to Related Pa.tv'174029804 (Pr Yr' {100543751))

Less: Provision on Standard Assets

Wind PoweJ Receivables

524406683

254029a04

1946091

1'16289007

t5064316L

3105156
923a27 612

3:53::3

829987

1000000

More than 6 months
8a9€02970 1029*Sl

Cash and cash Eouivalents

Particulars

a. Balances with Banks

- ln UnPaid Dividend A/c

- ln Current Account with Scheduled Banks

ln Fixed Deposit (Pledged against Overdraft)

- For more than 12 months

ln Fixed deposit free from encumbrances

- For more than 12 months

b. cash on hand

NOTE.12

short tslto-tsalg a.Dd t!lva!!e9

Unsecured' considered qood

Advance to Staff & Others

Advance Tax & lDS
Less: Current Year lncome Tax

(Amount in {}

20t3-L4

1068027

2595a47

560848

54401

9355807

(Amount in {)

2013-,4

2955765
28097979
2a936312

1108967

347552

0

54407

4181485

,ia I A^^',.1 Aonad 2O'14-2O1b
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Revenue From

lncome from Finance Activities

lnterest (Net)

Other Financial Services *

*(lncludes amount received from Reltted Party'1,59,77,560
(Pr. Yr'25,48,623))

lncome From lvind Mill
\.1 r.d p61rys1 91 -

Particulars

Dividend lncome

lnterest on Fixed Deposit

Profit on sale of Assets/MLrtual Funds

Surrender Value of Keyman lnsurance

lnsurance Claim Received

Sale of Scrap

Miscellaneous Expenses Written oIf
Compensation for Lovr Electricitv Generarion

Recovery Charges

Income from ICICI PMS

(Amount:r l)

2013-74

137307

496916

23522

107 )473

0

0

0

0

0

0

i731158

2013-14

234669111

5563211

NgIE:15

Finana€ Cost

lnterest Expenses

To Bank on Term Loan

To Bank on Working Capital Loan

To Others (lntercorporate Loans)

Other Borrowing Cost

Bank Charges

Employee Benefits Expense

(a) Salaries, Bonus and incentives

Directors

Other Key Managerial Personneis

Others

,/.15563

69:i19069

i i4.ta4i0

48326A4

(Amount in ?)

20i3-14

8305491

596537

2L233)59

141785306

25138860

12208403

NOTE-14

9444')

0

563515

L390342

122s70

9500

916t 3

8265

10550

1224326

NOTE-16
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(b) contributions to Provident lund' ESIC 'ltratuity
Directors

Other (eY Managerial Personnels

Others

staff welfare

9360

18720

2749335

162523

!31752?5

NOTE-l7 . ln

other 2014-15 2013"

Particulais

Brokerage & Commission

- Related PartY

- Others

Bad Debts Written off (Fraud)

Donation

contribution to cSR Fund

Legal & Professional Charges

Rent

- Related Party

- Others

RetainershiP

ConveYance

Repairs & Maintenance (Others)

Keyman lnsurance

lnsurance

Audit fee

- Statutorv Audit Fee

- Tax Audit Fee

- Certification & Other Charges

Rates & Taxes

Repair & Maintainance (Vehicle)

Loss on sale of Assets

Ltc of lndia Premium A/c(Employer-Employee)

Miscellaneous ExPenses

- Director's Sitting Fees

- others

207240

3438041

21379243

542000

18s0000

2050485

3330581

3757A6

6104154

208157J

25E6)--

119663 L

401686

22s000

50000

41573

133921

26009s

27341

4704000

26000

9507293

523460

4799241

1937001

3202100

0

1851611

3033138

568075

5144150

2A12a45

i03;3i 5

ilo3088

22s000

s0000

190732

211170

59225

59729

4852960

34000

s830540

6071124?

E^ r A^h,,.1 Pcnort 2014-2015

Total 41801475



NOTE . 18

stGNtFtCANT ACCOUNTTNG pOLtCIES & ADDtTtOilAt NoTES pN ACCOUNTS FORMING AN INTEGRAI- PART OF THESE FINANCIAI

STATEMENTS:

(A) STGNTFTCANTACCOUNTING POtICIES:

1) EASIS OF ACCOUNTINGT

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and specified

standards in lndia under the hlstorical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of section 133 of

the Companjes Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 along with the applicable Suidelines issued

by Reserve Bank of lndia ("RBl").

2) USE OF ES MAiES

The preparation of financial statement requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of financial statements and the reported income and expenses

during the reporting period. Management believes that estimates used in preparation of financial statements are prudent

and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

3} REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a) lncome from Loan transactions is accounted for by applying the interest rate implicit in such contract on IRR basis. The

interest is not recognized as income on ascertained NPAas per RBI norms.

b) Dividend income is rejcognized as lncome on receipt basis.

c) ln view of uncertainty of regular payment of installments by the Loan debtors, the penal interest, regular payment

rebates and loss on settlement ofaccounts etc. are accounted for on Cash basis and adjusted in interest account.

d) Brokerage & Commission on finance is accounted for as per the terms of agreement with Brokers.

4) F|XED ASSETS:

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

s) DEPRECTATTON:

The company has adopted the overall ureful life of its assets Pursuant to the provisions of section 123 read with schedule ll

part C of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly w.e.f 0L/0412074 the carrying amount of the asset as on that date is

depreciated on straight line method over the remaining useful life of the asset as per the schedule ll and wherever the

remaining useful lifeoftheassetisnil,afterretainingtheresidual value, the carrying amount is also adjusted in the current

year depreciation instead ofadjustingthe same in the opening balance of retained earnings as the amount is not material-

6) RECOGNITION OF NPAr

Non performing Assets (NPA) is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of lndia.

7) TNVESTMENTS:

lnvestments classified as Long Term lnvestments are stated at cost. No provision against diminution in the value of
lnvestment is made as the same are considered as long term.

8) TRADE RECEIVABLEST

The Outstanding for more than six months are shown in case where the installments are overdue and outstanding for more

than six months.

9) TMATTON:

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year The deferred tax for timing
difference between the book and tax profit forthe year is accounted for at the prevailingtax rates at the Balance Sheet date. T h e

Deferred Tax Asset is ignored as a matter of prudence.

10) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The company has not calculated the liability on account of Retirement Benefits as per AS 15. However the same

are treated in the books as under:-

a) RetirementbenefitsintheformofProvidentFund&OtherFundarechargedtotheStatementofProfitandLossaccounto f
the year when contributionsto the respective Funds are due.
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FINANCE

b) Gratuity liabiiity under the Payment of Gratuity Act is paid aocj charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss account for

the year when contribLltions io the LIC Gfoup Gratuity trust is due

.)Theliabilityonac.oL]ntofencashmentofIeavetoemployeesisprovidedonestirnatedbasis.

u) coNTtNGENT LlAElLlrlEs:

Contingent liabilities as defined irr the accountinB standards 29 on "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

are disclosed by way of i-rotes cn accounts. Disclosure is not made if the possibilities of the futLre economic

benefit/obligations, claims are remote. Provisron is made if it is probable that an oLltflow of future economic benef i/c alms

will be required to settle the obligation

{B) ADDITIOIIAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1) The Company is contingently liable in respect:

Disputed demand of lncome Tax not provided fora.

b. DispLrted Demand of custom related to FY 1996-97 fully paid but not provided for

2) ln accordance with A5-13 the long term investments held by the company are to be .a.rieo at .ost All the investments of

the Company have been considered by the management to be of lonB-term nature'

3) The compony has identified doubtful debt of { 13.87 Crores (PrYr I 11.98 Crore) and the.e a8ainst made NPA Provision of

1291.31 Lacs (pr yr { 157.64 Lacs) as per prudential norms of RBI Act and rules, including fraud-covered NPA amounting to

{N lL (Previous yea r {60.21). The fraud covered N PA is fully written off a mou nting to { 215 79 Lacs'

4) pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of ahe Companies Act 2013 !'ead with companies (Corporate Social Responsibility

policy) Rules 2014 the company has provided for an amount of {18.5 Lacs towards the discharge of Corporate Social

Responsibility.

5) Duringtheyearcompany haswritten off certain loan creditors amounting to { 8127240 and the sa!'ne is shown as exceptionalltem

6) Earnings Per Share as Per AS 20

366.86

10 0c

425.92

10.00

Particulars

Profit afterTax

No. of equity shares outstanding

No. ofequity shares as pertime weiShted average

BasicEarningsPerShareonweightedaverageno ofshares

Diluted Earnings Per Share

7) The accumulated Deferred Tax Asset/Liability as perAS-22, comprise ofthe following:

2014-1s (l) 2013-14

36935Ea

7500000

7500000

1.29

\.29

7500000

7500000

6.80

6.80

DeferedTax Provision

Timing difference in Tax effect ofdepreciation on fixed assets as per lncome Tax & Flnanciai book5

Less: DeferredtaxAssets
Tax effe ct of p rovis io n fo r N PA

c. Net deferred tax Asset/Liability (a)-ib)

d. Already provided in previous years

Deferred tax lia bilities writte n back

*The Deferred Tax Asset amounting to ?928931" is ignored as a matter of prudence

8) Auditor'sRemuneration:

Paniculars

a. Audit Fees

b.TaxAuditFees

c. Certification & othercharges

TOTAL

2014-15 2013-14

98247 88a.

b.

915.1032

10082963

928931i

370)469

6122318

3702469

11880541

225000

50000

190732

(8178072)

2013-14
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s) Segment Reporting;

Based on the accounting prin.iples given in AS - i7 "Segment Reporting" issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia, the size of operation of wind power segment does not come under Reportable segment. Accordingly the company has
no reportable segment other than finance.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD _ 18:

a) Key Management Personnel:

Mr. JN Choudhury - Directo.-ln,Charge & CEO

Mr Aseem Trivedi- lndependent Director

Mr Vishnu Gupta - Director

lvlr Mohd. Raees Sheikh -

10)

Mr.Vinod Kumar Agarwal - Chairman & Director

Mr DP Korir lndependent Director

lMr. Vikas GuDta - Chief Financial Officer

b) Relative(s) of Key Management Personnel:

1. Smt. Neena Devi Agarwal- Wife of Chairman 2. Tapan Agarwal - Son of Chairman

t. Devraj Agarwal - Brother of Chairman

c) Assocrates:

1. Aga.wal CoalCorporation (S) Pte. Ltd., Singapore

c Re ated Concern:

i. Available Finance Ltd.

e) The above information regarding related parties have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company.

11) Particulars oftransaction and balances with related partiest -

NAME OF PARW RELATIONSHIP NATURE OF

TRANSACTION
VOLUME OF
TMNSACTTON (r)

AMOUNT

0UTSTANDTNG (()
AMOUNT
WRITTEN OFF ({)

VK, AGARWAL CHAIRMAN

& DIRECTOR

REMUNERATION

& PERQUISITES

1779355 Ntt NIL

RENT PAID 796617 4 Nlt NIL

SURRENDER VALUE OF

KEYMAN INSURANCE
t390342 NIT , NIL

NEENA AGARWAL WIFE OF CHAIRMAN RENT PAID 285271 NIL Nlt
TAPAN AGARWAL SON OF CHAIRMAN RENT PAiD 1079130 NIL NIL

.],N, CHOUDHURY DIRECTOR-IN.CHARGE

& cEo
REMUNERATION

& PERQUISITES

1636557 Ntt NIL

DOLLY CHOUDHURY WOMAN DIRECTOR REMUNERATION

& PERQUISITES

s40000 NIL NI

AVAILABLE

FINANCE LTD,

RELATED CONCERN UNSECURED

LOAN GIVEN

9.11CRORES 15.97 CRORES NIL

UNSECURED LOAN

REPAYM E NT
2.98 CRORES NIL NIL

INTEREST TO

BE RECEIVED

1.60 CRORES 1.44 CRORES NIL

DEVRAJ AGARWAT BROTHER OF CHAIRMAN COMMISSION 2072aO NIL NIL

MOHD. RAEES SHEIKH COMPANY SECRETARY SALARY 777109 NIL NIL

VIKAS GUPTA Chief Financial Off icer SALARY 47428L NIL N

DP KORI INDEPENDENT

DIRECTOR

SITTING FEES 8000 NIL NIL
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ASEEM TRIVEDI IN DEPEN DENT

DIRECTOR

SITTING FEES 8000 NIL NIL

VISHNU GUPTA INDEPENDEN T

DIRECTOR

strrii\G FEES loooo NIL NIL

AGARWAL COAL

coRPoRATION (S)

PTE, LTD,

ASSOCIATE DIVIDEND 277oCOC Ntt

12\

13)

TherearenodUespayabletosmallscaleundertakinsinviewofthebusinessofthenatureofthecompany.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method as per the estimated remaining useful life of assets pursuant to t h e

provi3ions of section 123 read with schedule ll- Part c of The companies Act, 2013. Accordin8ly the depreciation for the current

;ear is taken at (3799817. Had the earlier method been followed the depreciation woutd have been at {12246884.

14) Additional lnformation as required under Part ltclause (viii)(d)of Schedule lll ofthe Companies Act,2013 in respect of pavment of

Dividend in foreign exchange:

- No. of Shareholders: One

Total no. of shares held: 2770000 equity shares

- Dividend for the Financial Year: 2013 14

- Amount remitted: INR 277OOOO (USD 57584 93)'

15) As per AS 3 the cash Flow Statement is enclosed herewith'

16) Disclosure in the Balance sheet under Non-Banking Financial company as required by RBI as per their circular RBI/2008-09116

DN B5(PD).CC. No.12 5/O3.O5.OO2l2008-2009, Guidelines for NBFc-ND-Sl as regards capital adequacy' liquiditv and disclosure

norms is enclosed as per Statement-'A'

17) Figures related to previous year regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary

18) The figures have been rounded off to the nearest multiple of a rupee'

19) FiSures of Debtors and Creditors are subject to confirmation

As per our report of even date attache0

StatutorY Auditors
For: Mahendra BadiatYa & Co

Chartered Accountants
lcAl FRN 001457C

Place: lndore
Date.29/512075

sdl-
(V.K. Agarwal)

sd/-

Chairman & Director Director-ln-Charge & cEO

DrN-00136613 DIN-00136766

sd/_

(J.N. Choudhary)

sdl-
(Vikas Gupta)
Chief Financial Officer

sdl-
(CS M.R.sheikh) cA M.( Eadiatya

CompanySecretarY Partner
lcal MNo 070578
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Items F.Y.2014-15 F.Y.2013-14

i) cRAR (%) 47.35% 42.960/6

ii) CRAR - Tier lCapital (%) 47.350/. 42.96%

iit) CRAR - Tier ll Capital (%) NIL NIL

2. Exposure to Real Estate Sector:

a) oir"c tFo*t" F.Y.2014.15 t.Y.2013"14

i) Residential Mortgages-

Lending secured by mortgages on residential Property that is or will be occupied by

the borrower or that is rented;{lndividual housing loans up to Rs.15 lacks may

be shown separately)

NIL NIL

ii) Commercial Real Estate-

Lending secured by mortgage on commercial real estates(office buildings, retail space,

multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi-tenanted

commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels land acquisition,

development and construction, etc.) Exposure would also include non-fund based

(NFB)limits;

NIL NIL

iii) lnvestments in Mortgage Baked Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures-

a) Residential

b) B)Commercial Real Estate

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

b) lndirect Exposure

Furid based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and

Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

NIL NIL

I

3. Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities:({ in Crores)

Liabillties:

Borrowings from banks

Market Borrowings

Advances

Over 1 year

to 3 years

lnvestments
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AD.MANUM FINANCE

CASH E!=QW S.IATEa,IENr FoR rHE YEAR END '-UAACE2015
(Amount in {)

2014-15 20L!-14
PARTICULARS

A) CASH FIOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before lncome Tax & Extraordrnary ltems

Add : Adjustment for :

Depreciation
Loss/profit(Neil cn Sale 'lf Fixed Asiets

Profit,/l-os', )n 5ale of lnvestment

lrter€ _ t Paid

- peratins Fjofit befoie Working Capital Changes

Aid r Ail!:tment for :

: ri4c and Other Receivables

i':ile PaYahle

Ireier recl Tax Liability Provided

lncoi'ie Tax t lncluding Deferred Tax)

Proposed Dividend (lncluding Corporate Dividend Tax)

Provision for NPA

Cash Generated from Operations Before Prior Period '
Exceptional & Extra Ordinary ltems

Earlier Year Tax adjustment

Balances Written off

Net Cash lnflow/(outllow) from Operating Activities

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTlVlrlEs

Purchase of lnvestement

Sale of lnvestment
Profit on Sale of lnvestment

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of tixed Assets

lncome from lClCl PMS

Net Cash lnflow/(outflow) trom lnvesting Activities

C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan RePaYment

lnterest Paid

Net Cash lnflow/(outflow) from tinancing Activities lcl

Net lncrease in Cash & cash Equivalents {A+B+c)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the BeBinning of the Year

Cash & cash Equivalents at the close of the Year

For and on behalf of board

18040802

t799Si7
213j1

r563515)
70705115

92009566

139949025
(1747611)
(3702469)

14297537\
(9026820)

112207257)

200976904

30332
a127240

(179s392)
1563515

0

(2669809 r

67700
(1262019)

t.1422'7 s88l)
(7070s115)

\7912s25)
13534930

!a(l111)<

{CS. MOHD. RAEES SHEIKH)

CompanY Secretary

87922576

t2147164

8621
86722646

180237814

40407504
(688ss69)
(8178072)

l2o7s824O)
(8716688)

(11123513)

7649a2837

9s8528
0

tAl ffi@i_- 
-Iffpffi

0

18004
l

62900
0

tBl

(165339483)
(86122646)

(882s9001)

101893931
13614930

sd/
(VINOD KUMAR AGARWAL)

Chairman & Diredor

{DlN : 00136613)

(J.N. CHOUDHURY)

Directorln-Charge & CEO

(DlN : 00136765)

(vrKAs GUPrA)

ChieI Financial olficer

As PE. cLrr report of even date att2chec

statutorY Auditors

Fofl MAHENDRA BAOJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lcAl FRN O01457C

sd/
CA M.K BADJATYA

PARTNER

lcAl MNO 070578PLACE: INDORE

DAIE | 29lsl2oL5
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Annexure A as per para (E) of Directort Report.
Schedule to the Balance Slfeet of a Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Financial companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1gg8)
Palticulars ({ in lakhs}

Liabilities side :

(U Loans and advances availed by the NBFCS

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecured

(other than falling with,n the

meaning of public deposits*)

(b) Deferred Credits

(c) Term Loans

(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

(e) Commercial Paper

(f) Public Deposits*

(g) Other Loans (specify nature)

Please see Note 1 below

Amount

out-standing

N.A.

N,A,

407 t.22

Amount

overdue

N.A-

N,A,

Nil

811.68

12) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstandins
public deposits inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid):

(a) ln the form of Unsecured debentures

{b) ln the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures

where there is a shortfall in the value of security

(c) Other public deposits

PIease see Note l below

----- NtL ---------

:

1

Assets side :

Amount outstanding
(3) Ereak-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables

[other than those included in {4) below] :

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

(4) Break up of Leased Assets and sto.k on hire and hypothecation
loans counting towards EL/Hp activities

(i) lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :

(a) Financial lease

NIL

2540.30
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(ii)

(iii)

(b) operating lease

Stock on hire including hire charges unter sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

Hypothecation loans countingtowards EL/HP activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

NIL

NlL

(b) Loans other than (a) above

(5) Break-up of Investments :

Current lnvestments :

1. Quoted :

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of mutualfunds

(iv) Government Securities

{v) others (please specify)

2.Unquoted:

(i)Shares:

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of mutualfunds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) others (Please sPecify)

Long Term investments :

1. Quoted :

(i)Share:

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) others (Please specifY)

2. Unquoted:

(i)Shares:

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) others (Please specify)

(a) Equaty

(b) Preference

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

{a) Equity

(b) Preference

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NlL

Nit

\:
NIL

NIL

NIL

39.81

NiL

NL

27.12

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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(6) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances :

secured

Amount net of provisions

Unsecured TotalCategory

1. Related Parties:

{a)subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same grouP

(c) Other related Parties

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL2. Other tha n related

Total

{7) lnvestor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term} in shares and securities (both quoted and

unquoted)r

Category

1. Related Parties

(a)Subsidiaries

(b)Companies in the same SrouP

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Tota I

Market Value / Break up or
fair value or NAV

Book Value
(Net of Provisions)

t' A5 per Accounr ng Slandard ot lCAl (Please see Note 3)

Other information

Amount in {
(i) Gross Non Performing Assets

ia) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

(ii) Net Non Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related Parties

(iiilAssets acquired in satisfaction of debt

(iv) Gross Standard Assets

(a)Unsecured (lncl. Related parties 1740.30)

(b) Other than related parties

(v) Provision on Standard Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

NIL

1386.75

NIL

1095.44

NIL

2540.30

5244.07

NIL

79.46

Place:lNDORi
Date | 29/05/2a15

For and behalf ofthe Board

sd/-
(Vinod K, Agarwal)

chairman & Director
(DlN : C0136613)

sd/-
(J.N. CHOUDHURY)

Director-ln'Charge & CEO

(DlN :00136765)
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Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM

IPursuant to section 105(6)rf the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
Ofthe Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

AD.MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: 152520MP1986P1C00340s

Agarwal House Ground Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony lndore- 452003
Tel:0731-2548851, 2538874, 2437409, 2539575 Faxr +91-731'4030009, 4040805

Website: WWU!!h!!!!d!!!lqqlOIo Email: ho@admanumfinance.com.

Name of the lMember(s)

Registered Address

Email ld

Folio No/ Client lD

DP ID

SrSnature of Proxy holder(s) ..........................

E-mail ld: .................... Si9nature................................

as my/ou r proxy to attend and vote (on a poll)for me/us and on my/ou r behalfatthe 29" Ann ua I General Meeting ofthe company, to be
held on Wednesday the 30'h day of September, 2015. At 11:OO a.m. at Surya Hotel 5/5 Nath lMandir Road indore-452001(M p) and at any
adjournment thereof in respect ofsuch resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this...... day of..........2015

Signature of shareholder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered Office of the Company, not
less than 48 hours before the commencement ofthe lMeeting.

l/We, being the member (s) of shares ol the above named company, hereby appolnt:

S,No Resolution For Againrt

L Adoption of Financial Statement containing the audited financial statement, statement of protit and
loss and cash flow for the year ended 31" March, 2015, Director Report and Auditors thereon

2 Declaration of Final Dividend

3 Ratifi€ation of Appointment of Auditor
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HNAr{CE

AD-MANUM FINANCE TIMITED
CIN: 152520MP1986P1C003405

'Agarwal House" 6round Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony lndore -452003
Iel 07 37-25 4aa51,, 253887 4, 24317 09,5239575 Fax: +91-73 1-4030009,4040805

Website: wwwadmanumfinan!e.!qm, Email: ho@admanumfinance.com.

ATTENOANCE StIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE MEETING HALL, Joint shaTeho|deTs may obtain
additional attendance slips on request. (Folio Nos., DP lD*, client lD* & Name ofthe Shareholder/joint holders/Proxy in BLoCK LETTERS

tobefurnished below)

shareholder/Proxy holder DP ID'I' Client ld* Folio No. oI Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the 29'h Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held Wednesday, 3O'f Septembet 2015 at 11:OO

a.m. at Surya Hotel5/5 Nath Mandir Road lndore-452001(M P) of the Company

SIGNATURE OF THE

SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY

NOTES:

1) Shareholder/ Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip with them when they come to the Meeting and
hand it over atthe gate after affixingtheir signature on it.

2) Shareholders are requested to advise, indicating their Folio Nos. DP lDt, Client lD*, the change in the address, if any, to
the Registrar & share transfe. Agents, at M/S ANKIT CONSULTANCY PW LTD, Plot no. 60, Electronic Complex,
Pardeshipura, lndore 452 010 (M.P)

*Applicable for investor holding shares in Electronic (Demat) Form
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